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OUR
VISION

“To be the Company in India which provides financial services with the
highest standards of ethics and professionalism. A firm which is known to be
just, fair, credible and efficient. To have humility in our dealings and equality
balance the needs of our customers and stakeholders. To grow consistently,

whilst providing security and satisfaction to our personnel and to constantly
provide areturntoourinvestor.”

Vision Statement | 4



OUR
MISSION

“Our mission isto be an ethical, efficient, customer focused,
technologically strong, innovation and resilient financial
services company that affords continuous growth, singular
value to each of our customers and a prudent risk conscious
corporate environment which provides corporate
environment which provides best-in-class value to all our
stakeholders”




COMPANY
BACKGROUND

A fast-growing, boutique NBFC fulfilling the financing needs of India's MSME & Real Eslate Sectors
Incorporated in 1993 as Parnami Credits; Relaunched as Qgo Finance under new management & shareholders in 2018
Current operations in Mumbai Metropolitan Region (MMR) - steady expansion underway along the DMIC corridor

1993 - 1996

1993: Incorporated as a Private Company 1993-199
1995: Mame changed to “Parnami Credit Limited”
1996: |PO for 27,50,000 shares at INR 10 each

1997 - 2018

2013: Listed on BSE as Category “B” NBFC

1997-2018 2017: Registered office shifted to Mumbai

2018: Take over by new management - Reinvented
as Qgo Finance Ltd.

2018 - 2019
= INR 3.5 Crore equity infused & INR 7.75 Crore
of debt raised via NCDs 2018-2019
= First loan in new avatar disbursed in August 2018
= Closed the year with a PAT of INR 4 Lakhs
; 2019 - 2020
= T0%+ year-on-year growth in AUM
= Authorized share capital increased from INR 7 Crore
2013-2020 to INR 10 Crore "
« Raised INR 11.5 Crore through NCDs at highly
competitive pricing
2020 - 2021
+ AUM at INR 42.34 Crore, up 49% y-o-y despite
COVID-19 "
= Raised INR 13.5 Crore through NCDs 2020-2021
= Profitability at INR 64 Lakhs, translating into
an ROE of 6.5%
2021 - 2022
= All accounts are current without a single NPA
= Raised INR 24.15 Crore through NCDs
= Profitability at INR 94 Lakhs, translating into
an ROE of 8.58%
2022-2023 :
= Consistent rise in ROE describes a healthy
growth of our shareholders.
= Raised INR 16 Crore through NCDs,
» Marked an outstanding 124.7% AUM growth in

the year range 2018-23.

Company Background | 6



ADDRESSING A LARGE

& UNDERSERVED MARKET
Tailor-made solutions to address the unique
financing needs of the Real Estate and MSME
sector across carefully selected locations.

LOW COST

EXECUTION

Execution led by a low-cost operating model
with negligible fixed costs - Opex ratios
among industry best for small NBFCs

ENTREPRENEURIAL MANAGEMENT
& PROFESSIONAL BOARD

Competent Management with a proven record
of successfully sealing businesses, supported
by professional board with strong pedigree

ROBUST RISK

MANAGEMENT

Strong underwriting & monitoring with
prudent lending norms to manage risk - Low
average Loan-to-Value ratios at 34.2%

STRONG CAPITALIZATION &

MODERATE LEVERAGE

Well capitalized with moderate leverage

at 2.8x; Demonstrated ability to raise funding
at competitive pricing

BEST-IN-CLASS CORPORATE

GOVERNANCE

High focus on ethics & compliance with
50% Independent directors, 5 Board level
committees and internal & external audits

How we stand out! | 7



FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
OF THE YEAR 2022-2023

Profit After Tax (IN LAKHS)
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ADDRESSING
A LARGE MARKET
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CHAIRMAN'S ADDRESS

“We provide best Loan & high quality Financial Analysis to our customer™.

VINEET BAKHSHI

Chairman & Independent Director

Served as Chairman & MD of Goa Shipyard

Served on the Boards of Companies like Mazgaon Dockyard (as Chairman)

Promoter of 'Bakhshi's Springdales Group of Schools’

Saocial entrepreneur, actively involved in renovation of Govt. schools in rural Rajasthan
Masters in Technology from IIT, Delhi | Rear Admiral (Retd)

Chairman's Address | 11




FROM THE CHAIRMAN'S DESK:

Dear Shareholders,

| am delighted to present our 30th Annual Report for
Financial Year 2022-23. We have in the past year,provided
the best in class assistance and services to our clients,
despite the turbulent times witnessed by our sector. We are
alive to the flux in the geo-political environment and its
consequential impact on our economy, but we continue to
stay proactive in all aspects of our working. Your company
has ensured good governance, stable and unimpaired
decision making, ensured team resilience, preserved
business continuity and reinforced customer-centric
business., Your company has invested in diversity and
inclusivity to meet customer, shareholder and employee
aspirations by delivering exemplary performance.

As per the latest projections by the International Monetary
Fund (IMF), India's growth is projected to be 6.1 per cent,
which is up by 0.2 percentage points since their previous
forecast. The report attributed this growth to *momentum
from stronger-than-expected growth in the fourth guarter of
2022 as a result of stronger domestic investment.
Additionally, the WED also noted that much of the global
growth this year will be contributed by EMDEs like India and
China.

Financial Services as an Industry, specifically the NBFC
sector has established its vital place in the Indian economy.
This was clearly enunciated by the Honourable Finance
Minister while presenting the first Budget of Amrit Kaal this
year, as an element of the Saptarishi. These are the seven
guiding principles, of which one is the Financial Sector. |
firmly believe that not only in the near term, but also the
medium to long term outlook for the Indian economy will
continue to grow from strength to strength..

Through this period we have ensured the wellbeing of our
staff and supported our customers. The collaborative
culture that we practice and our long-standing relationship
with our partners has successfully created value for all our
stakeholders.

Total Revenue for the year ended March 31, 2023 was Rs.
11,56,69,275/- as against Rs. 8,38,46,476 for the previous
year 2022-23. We set a new benchmark with PAT of Rs.
1,75,98,980/- for the year ended March 31, 2023 as against

Rs. 93,26,146 for the previous year, registering a healthy
growth. We also made excellent progress in all of our key
criteria and continued to strengthen our Balance Sheet.

As we step into the future, the role played by the
Governmentof India and the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) will
continue to be crucial. RBI's role in efficiently managing
inflation has helped build resilience and stability in the
economy.

Nevertheless, our firm belief in India's growth story remains
undiminished and enduring as we persevere and continue to
build our experience, Lo be a responsible and trusted partner
to contribute in fulfilment of aspirations of the people of our
country.

Qgo Finance Limited will continue to align itsell with its
principle of "Excellence, Empathy, Hard Work, Prudence and
Persistence” thus enforcing the foundation of the Company
which made it stand strong and flourish even in difficult
times.

| take this opportunity to thank every stakeholder, from the
employees and management to our business channel
partners and shareholders, for their continued support and |
am confident that your trust and co-operation will continue
Lo inspire us to scale new horizons in our quest Lo raise the
bar of performance while remaining rooted in the legacy of
our Indian ethos.

May we do better asanation in the futurethan asinthe past.

Yours sincerely,

Rear Admiral Vineet Bakhshi (Retired)
Chairman & Independent Director
QGO FINANCELIMITED

Chairman's Address | 12



MANAGING DIRECTOR'S
ADDRESS

RACHANA SINGI

Managing Director

Seasoned entrepreneur with strong expertise in strategy &
fund raising

Founder of Anika Apparels Pvt. Ltd. (A high-end women’s
wear company), grew it to an INR 25 Crore turnover

enterprisefrom scratch
Served on the board of multiple companies across textiles,
marketing, designing and retail

Extensively involved in social services including welfare of
girl children, relief organisations and education for
economically weaker children

Chartered Accountant, ICAl by Qualification



Dear Shareholders,

It gives me immense joy to address you after another
eventful year of progress, transition and transformation. To
begin with, we acted with speed but also exercised caution
at every step. The business of financial services is invariably
about the ability to inspire faith, which lies beyond merely
being a provider of services. We have been able to do so by
nurturing a long-term association with our stakeholders by
ensuring that we are accessible and available during their
hour of need.

Our customer centric approach reflects the strongest in the
way we engage with our customers ensuring maximum
flexibility and comfort. Since we operate in a highly dynamic
industry our only major differentiator is our customer
experience, all other aspects being fairly comparative,

The results are overjoying as we remain steadfast in our
resolve to accelerate our efforts in this direction of
excellence. The Company's profit after taxes around 47%
and revenue by 27.51% grew over the previous financial
year. We managed to steer stable business growth with a
clear vision and our proactive approach to difficult
circumstances backed by a solid foundation, made us
stronger.

We have been equally proactive with respect to the
contingencies that may arise during our journey towards
sustainable long term growth. Since the beginning of our
journey, our clarity of purpose has reflected not just in our
strategy but also our day to day activities. We have grown our
business by being transparent in our disclosures as well asin
ourengagementwith our stakeholders.,

We, at Qgo Finance Limited, offer challenging work with a
smart, flexible, open and diverse learning environment. We
understand the importance of work-life balance with a
culture based on teamwork, accountability and continuous
improvement where employees feel empowered,
recognized, cared for and their achievements celebrated.

We believe that Change is inevitable, change exists as it not
only empowers humanity but also enables the people to
thrive in novelty. Similarly, our industry also witnessed a
wave of changes considering the post pandemic economic

growth of our Country. New operating models around the
customers are taking shape and processes are evolving to
keep governance in focus. While strengthening our balance
sheet and risk management, we are also building a future
readyworkforce.

The Government's pledge to promote the ease of doing
business and faster implementation of large projects have
helped India to have a fundamentally sound growth story.
Current global transition provides a huge opportunity as we
believe that when it comes to making an impact, actions
matter.

Looking ahead, 1 am more confident that Qgo Finance
Limited will continue to deliver all its stated commitments
during the next phase of our growth as we shift gears
towards flawless execution to realize our aspirations.

On a positive note, | would like to take this opportunity to
thank every stakeholder and request your continued faith
and confidence in us since | am confident in staying on
coursewith our long-term sustainable growth plans.

Warm regards,

RACHANASINGI
Managing Director
QGO FINANCE LIMITED

Managing Director's Address | 14




OUR MANAGEMENT
TEAM

Our Management Team | 15



BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

VIRENDRA JAIN

Independent Director

Engineer
Promoted various Companies in Electronic, Telecommunications & Jewelry Market
Appointed on the Board of QGO in September 2018

Board of Directors | 16




BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

SEEMA PATHAK

Non-Executive Non-Independent Director

Masters in Economics

Promoter of Retail pharmacy chain - Prism Medical and Pharmacy Private Limited. Organically
grew business to 10 stores and subsequent successful exit

Served on Board of Sadbhav Infra Realities, with exposure to Infrastructure & Real Estate sectors




BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

DEEPIKA NATH

Non Executive Non Independent Director

Served as a director at Math Brothers Exim Limited and helped to grow exports using modern
slrategies.

Served as one of the founding directors at Nath Exim Private Limited and successfully diversified
the garment business in many countries in the United States, South America and Middle East.
Formulated and drove the strategy to grow and diversify the business of Creative Group to

become one of the leading Garment Exporters as a Senior Strategy Manager at Creative Mills.




KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL

ALOK PATHAK

Chief Financial Officer

A seasoned entrepreneur with strong roots in business and technology

Founded, scaled and later sold IdhaSoft - a leading software and technology company
with global presence

Held leadership positions at Tata Infotech and Tata Teleservices

Part of visiting faculty at Narsee Monjee Institute of Management Studies

Served in the India Navy; Acted as Directing Staff in College of Naval Warfare
Bachelors in Engineering and Masters in Technology from IIT Mumbai

Key Managerial Personnel | 19




KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL

URMI JOISER

Chief Operating Officer,
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

A passionate & zealous professional

Having working experience of more than 3 years
Legal and compliance head of the Company
Bachelors in Legal Service

Masters in Commerce
Company Secretary, ICS1 by Qualification




NOTICE OF 30TH
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
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NOTICE OF

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Thirtieth (30th) Annual
General Meeting (“AGM™) of the Members of QGO Finance
Limited to be held on Tuesday, September 12, 2023 at, 11:00
AM (IST) through Video Conferencing (*VC”)/ Other Audio-
Visual Means (“0AVM™) without the physical presence of the
members at a common venue which will be moderated &
conducted from the Registered office of the Company
situated at 3rd Floor, A-514, TTC Industrial Area, MIDC,
Mahape, Navi Mumbai, Thane, MH- 400701 to transact the
following Business.

Ordinary Business:

1. To consider, approve and adopt the Audited
Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial
year ended 31st March, 2023, together with the Reports
ofthe Board and Auditors thereon.

2. To re-appoint Mrs. Seema Pathak (DIN: 01764469),
who retires by rotation as an Non-Executive Director of
the Company and being eligible, offers herself for re-
appointment.

Special Business:

3. To appoint Mrs. Deepika Nath (DIN: 00843292) as
Non-Executive Non-lndependent Director of the
Company.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification (s), the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant Lo the provision of Section 149,
152 and all other applicable provisions of the companies Act,
2013 ["the Act”) and the Companies [Appointment and
Qualification Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being
in force), and the Articles of Association of the Company and
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015, asamended
and to the extent notified and other applicable provisions of
Reserve Bank of India, if any, and based on the
recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee to the Board of Directors, consent of the
members be and is hereby accorded for appointment of Mrs
Deepika Math (DIN: 00843292) as Non-Executive Non-
Independent Director of the Company with effect from 30th

January, 2023, liable to retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the
Company be and is hereby authorised to do all acts and to
take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient
to give effect Lo this resolution”

Forand on behalf of the Board of QGO Finance Limited

Sdf-

REAR ADMIRALVINEET BAKHSHI
Retired Chairman and Independent
Director

DIN: 02960365
Address: 137, Shakti Nagar, Dadabari,
Kota-324009-Rajasthan

Registered Office:

3rd Floor, A-514, TTC Industrial Area, MIDC, Mahape,
Mavi Mumbai Thane, Maharashtra-400701

Contact: 022 -49762795

Email: contactus@qgofinance.com

Date:May 29,2023
Place: Mumbai

Notice Of Annual General Meeting | 22



NOTES:

1. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19
pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be followed and
pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020, 17/2020, 202020,
02/2021,19/2021, 21/2021, 02/2022 and 10/2022 dated April
08, 2020, April 13, 2020 May 05, 2020, January 13, 2021,
December 08, 2021, Decemnber 14, 2021, May 05, 2022 and
December 28, 2022 respectively issued by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (Collectively referred to as “MCA
Circulars®), and SEBI vide its Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020,
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11 dated January 15, 2021,
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 dated May 13, 2022 and
SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/P/CIRf2023/4 dated January 05, 2023,
Companies were permitted to send the Notice of AGM along
with Annual Report only through electronic mode to those
Members whose e-mail addresses were registered with the
Company/Depositories as well as conducting the AGM
through Video Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual
Means (OAVM). Accordingly, the Company is convening the
Annual General Meeting ("AGM") through VC/OAVM without
the physical presence of the Members.Hence, Members can
attend and participate in the AGM through VC/OAVM in
compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
(*“Act™), SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reqguirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing
Regulations”™) and above mentioned MCA and SEBI
Circulars. The proceedings of the AGM will be deemed to be
conducted at the Registered Office of the Company which
shall be the deemed venue of the AGM.

2. Since the AGM will be held throughVC/OAVM, the Route
Mapis not annexed with this Notice.

3. A member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is
entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his [ her
behalf and the proxy need not be a member of the Company.
Since the AGM is being held in accordance with the MCA
Circulars through VC, the facility for appointment of proxies
by the members will not be available for the AGM and hence,
the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed Lo this
Nolice.

4.  Participation of members through VC will be reckoned
for the purpose of quorum for the AGM as per Section 103 of

the Companies Act, 2013.

5. Members of the Company under the category of

Institutional Investors are encouraged to attend and vote at
the AGM through VC. Corporate members intending to
authorize their representatives to participate and vole at the
meeling are requested to send a certified copy of the Board
resolution [ authorization letter to the Company or upload
on the VC portal/e-voting portal pursuant to Section 113 of
the Act. The said ResolutionfAuthorisation shall be sent to
the Secrutiniser by e-mail through its registered e-mail
address at csprajotvaidya@gmail.com with a copy marked
atevoting@nsdl.co.in

6.  Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Act read with Rule 20 of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014, as amended from time to time, read togetherwith MCA
circulars and Regulation 44 of Listing Regulations, National
Services Depository Limited (NSDL) will be providing facility
for voting through remote e-voting and e-voting for
participation in the 30th AGM through VC/OAVM facility.

7. Members may note that the VC/OAVM facility allows
participation of at least 1,000 Members on a first come-first-
served basis. The large shareholders (i.e. shareholders
holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional
Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the
Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination &
Remuneration Committee, Risk Management Committee
and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors, etc.
can attend the AGM without any restriction on account of
first come-first-serve principle.

8. Members who need assistance before or during the
AGM, can contact Ms. Pallavi Mhatre, Manager, and N5DL at
1800 1020 990 and 18200 22 44 30 or send a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in. (NSDL)

9. TheCompany has appointed MAS Services Ltd, RTA, T-
34, lind Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase - I, New Delhi,
Delhi, 110020 as Registrars and Share Transfer Agents for
Physical Shares. The said (RTA) is also the Depository
interface of the Company with both NSDL & CDSL. Following
information of RTA s as follows:

Telephone: 011-2638 7281 82, 83,
Email address: info@masserv.com
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FaxNo.:011-2635 7384

However, keeping in view the convenience of Shareholders,
documents relating to shares will continue to be received by
the Company atits

Registered Office : 3rd floor, A-514, TTC Industrial Area,
MIDC, Mahape, Navi Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400701
Telephone No.: 022-49T62795

Email: contactus@ggofinance.com

10. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has
mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number
(PAN) by every participantin the securities market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested
to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with
whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the
Company [ RTA.

11. An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of
the Act and Rules framed thereunder, in respect of the
Special Business under Item No.3 forms part of this notice.
The Board of Directors of the Company atits meeting held on
May 29, 2023 considered that the special business under
ltern No. 3 to be considered, be transacted at the 30th AGM
ofthe Company.

12. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the Act read
with Rule 10 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 and pursuant to Regulation 42
of Listing Regulations, the Register of Members and the
Share Transfer Book of the Com pany will remain closed from
Wednesday, September 6, 2023 to Tuesday, Septemnber 12,
2023 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General
Meeting.

13. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
and their shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of the
Act, and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which
the directors are interested, maintained under Section 189
of the Act and other statutory registers and relevant
documents referred Lo in the accompanying Notice will be
available electronically for inspection by the members
during the AGM. All documents referred to in the Notice will
also be available for electronic inspection without any fee by
the members from the date of circulation of this Notice up to
the date of AGM. Members seeking lo inspect such
documents cansend anemail to esprajotvaidya@gmail.com
or legal.officer@qggofinance.com from their registered email
addresses mentioning their names and folio
numbers/demat account numbers. The same will be replied
by the Company suitably.

14. In case of joint holders, the Member whose name
appears as the first holder in the order of names as per the
Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote
electronically at the AGM.

15. To prevent fraudulent transactions, Members are
advised Lo exercise due diligence and notify the Company of
any change in name, postal address, e-mail address,
telephone/ mobile numbers, PAN, demise of any Member as
soon as possible, if any, to their Depository Participants (DPs)
in respect of their electronic share accounts and (RTA), or to
the Company at its Registered Office in respect of their
physical shares.

16. Members seeking any statutory information or
inspection of any other matter/ documents/ registers, etc. in
connection with the 30th AGM of the Company, may please
send a request Lo the Company via email at:
csprajotvaidya@gmail.com

or legal.officer@ggofinance.com

17. We urge Members lo support our commitment to
environmental protection by choosing to receive the
Company's communication through e-mail. Members
holding shares in dematerialized form, who have not
registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to
register their e-mail address and Members holding shares in
physical mode who have not yet registered/updated their e-
mail address are requested Lo register the same for receiving
all communication including Annual reporls, Notices,
Circulars, etc. from the Company electronically.

18. Pursuant to Regulation 40 of the SEBI Listing
Regulations, the securities of listed companies can be
transferred only in the dematerialized mode w.e.l. April 1,
2019, except in case of transmission or transposition of
securities. However, an investor is not prohibited from
holding the shares in physical mode even after April 1, 2019,
However, any investor who is desirous of transferring shares
(which are held in physical mode) can do so only after the
sharesare dematerialized.

19. Speaker registration before AGM: Members who wish to
express their views or ask questions during the AGM are
required to register themselves as speakers by sending an e-
mail to ggocs@ggofinance.com by mentioning the demat
account number/ folio number, name of the member and
maobile number. Those Members whe have registered
themselves as a speaker will only be allowed Lo express their
views/ ask questions during the AGM. Due to limitations of
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views/ ask questions during the AGM. Due to limitations of
transmission and coordination during the AGM, the
Company may have to dispense with or curtail the Speaker
Session. Hence, Members are encouraged lo send their
questions/queries in advance to the Company at
gegocsi@ggofinance.com. Only those speaker registralion
requests received till 5.00 pm (IST) on Monday, September 4,
2023 will be considered and responded to during the AGM.
The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of
speakers depending on the availability of time for the AGM to
ensure smooth conduct of the AGM.

20. Incompliance with the above mentioned Circulars, the
Annual Report for the financial year 2022-23, the Notice of
the 30th AGM, and instructions for e-voting are being sent
only through electronic mode to those members whose
email addresses are registered with the Company /[
depository participant(s). The Members who have not yet
registered their e-mail addresses are requested to register
the same with RTA [ Depositories. Members may note that
Motice of the AGM and the Annual Report for the financial
year2022-23 will also be available on the Company's website
at www.ggofinance.com, website of the Stock Exchange, i.e.
BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and on the website of e-
voting agency alwww.evoling.nsdl.com

21. Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 36(3) of SEBI
Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standards (55-2) issued
by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, necessary
information on Directors of the Company seeking
appointment/re-appointment is set out in the Brief Resume
appended to this Notice asAnnexurel.

22. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to
their Number of shares they hold of the paid up equity share
capital of the Company as on the cut- off date i.e. Tuesday,
September 5, 2023, A person who is not a Member as on the
cut-off date should treat this Motice for information purpose
anly.

23. Any person who acquires shares of the Company and
becomes a Member of the Company after sending off the
Notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date, may obtain
the login ID and password by sending a request at NSDL.
However, if he / she is already registered with NSDL for
remote e-voling then he [ she can use his / her existing user
1D and password for casting the vote.

24. The remote e-voting period commences on Saturday,
September 9, 2023 at 09:00 am and ends on Monday,

September 11, 2023 at 05:00 pm. During this period,
members holding shares either in physical or
dematerialized form, as on cut-off date, i.e. as on Tuesday,
September 5, 2023 may cast their votes electronically. The e-
voling module will be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter.

25, The facility for voting during the AGM will also be made
available. Members present in the AGM through VC and who
have not cast their vote on the resolutions through remote e-
voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be
eligible to vote through the e-voting system during the AGM.

26. The Member, whose name is recorded in the Register of
Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained
by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be
entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voling as well as
voling at the AGM facilitated by NSDL.

27. Incompliance with Section 108 of the Act, read with the
corresponding rules, and Regulation 44 of the SEBI Listing
Regulations, the Company has provided a facility to its
members to exercise their votes electronically through the
electronic voting ("e-voting”) facility provided by the NSDL.
Members who have cast their votes by remole e-voling prior
to the AGM may participate in the AGM but shall not be
entitled to cast their votes again. The manner of voting
remotely by members holding shares in dematerialized
mode, physical mode and for members who have not
registered their email addresses is provided in the
instructions for e-voting section which forms part of this
Notice. The Board of Directors of the Company in their
Meeting held on May 29, 2023 has appointed Mr. Prajot
Vaidya ,(Membership no- 38969 [ CP- 24558), Proprietor, of
M/s Prajot Vaidya & Co, Company Secretaries, Thane,
Company Secrelaries, as the Scrutinizer (*Scrutinizer”)to
scrutinize the e-voting in a fairand transparent manner .

28. TheChairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion
on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, allow voting
with the assistance of scrutinizer, for all those members who
are participating in the AGM through VC but have not cast
theirvoles by availing the remote e-voting facility.

29. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voling at
the general meeting, will first count the voles cast at the
meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through
remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not
in the employment of the Company and shall make, not later
than 2 working days of the conclusion of the AGM, a
consolidated scrutinizer's report of the Lotal votes cast in
favor or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person
authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the
same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.
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30. The result declared along with the report of the
scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the Company
and on the website of the Agency and the results shall
simultaneously be cormmmunicated to the Stock Exchange
(BSE), Mumbai. Subject to receipt of the requisite number of
votes, the resolutions shall be deemed Lo have been passed
onthedateof the AGM, i.e. Tuesday, September 12, 2023,

31. The recorded transcript of the proceedings of the AGM
shall be available on the Company’s website at
www.ggofinance.com

32. Electronic Dispatch of Annual Report and Process for
Registration of e-mail Id for oblaining the Annual Report:

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FORREMOTE E-VOTING:

The remote e-voting period begins on Saturday,
September 9, 2023 at 09:00 am and ends on Monday,
September 11, 2023 at 05:00 pm The remote e-voting
module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter.
The Members, whose names appear in the Register of
Members | Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-

off date) i.e. Tuesday, September 5, 2023, may cast their
vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall
bein proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share
capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being
Tuesday, September 5,2023.

How do | vote electronically using the NSDL e-Voting
system?

The way o vole electronically on NSDL e-Voting system
consists of “Two Steps”™ which are mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode
Interms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Vioting
facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed
to vote through their demat account maintained with
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are
advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their
demataccounts inorder to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities
indemat modeis given below:

Individual Shareholders 1.

Existing IDeAS users can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz.

helding securities in demat
mode with NSDL.

https:ffeservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. On the e-
Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login® which is
available under "IDeAS" section , this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and
Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voling services
under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting™ under e-Voling services and
you will be able to see the e-Voling page. Click on company name or e-Voting service
provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to the e-Voling website of MSDL for casting
your vole during the remote e-Voling period or joining virtual meeting & voting during
the meeting.

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, the option to register is available at
https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectReg. jsp

3. \Visit the e-Voling website of NSDL. Open a web browser by typing the following
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdL.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.
Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login™ which is
available under'Shareholder/Member' section. A new screen will open. You will have o
enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number held with NSDL),
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful
authentication, you will be
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Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat
mode with CDSL

Individual Shareholders
(holding securities in demat
mode) login through their
depository participants

1. Existingusers who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login through their user id
and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further
authentication. The URL for users to login Lo Easi / Easiest are
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or www.cdslindia.com and click on New
System Myeasi.

2. After successful login of EasifEasiest the user will be also able to see the E Voting
Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voling service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to
castyour vote.

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at
https:ffweb.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

4, Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voling page by providing demat
Account Nurmber and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com home page. The system
will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in
the demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be provided links for the
respective ESP i.e. NSDLwhere e-Volingis in progress.

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voling facility. Upon logging in,
you will be able to see the e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be
redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you
can see e-Voling feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL
and you will be redirected to the e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during
the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &voling during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User D and Forget Password
option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login
through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat
mode with NSDL

Helpdesk details

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a
request at evoting@nsdlLco.inorcall attoll free no.: 1800 1020590 and 180022 4430

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat
mode with CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a
request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 or 022-
23058542-43
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B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Vioting website of NSDL. Open a web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
eitheron a Personal Computer oronamobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login® which is available under
'‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

3. Anew screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the
SCreen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in al https://eservices.nsdlL.com/ with your existing
IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to
Step 2i.e. Castyourvole electronically.

4. YourUserlDdetails are given below:

a) For Members who hold | 8Character DPIDfollowed by 8 Digit ClientID
shares in a demat account | For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is
with NSDL. IN30O***12"*****,

b) For Members who hold | 16Digit Beneficiary ID
shares in demat accountwith | For example if your Beneficiary 1D is 12************** then your user ID is
CDSL. 12eresesrnnassn VEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the company

c) For Members holding | Forexampleiffolionumberis001***and EVENis 101456 then user D is 101456001 **
sharesin Physical Form.

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voling, then you can use your existing password to login and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password® which was
communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 'initial password’, you need to enter the 'initial password' and the
system will force you to change your password.

c) Howtoretrieve your initial password'?

(i} If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your "initial password' is communicated
to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the
attachmenti.e.a.pdffile. Open the .pdffile. The password to open the .pdf fileis your 8 digit client 1D for NSDL
account, last 8 digits of client |D for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdffile
contains your "User D' and your ‘initial password®.

(ii} If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those shareholders whose

email ids are not registered.
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6. Ifyouareunabletoretrieve orhave not received the * Initial password” or have forgotten your password:

a) Clickon*ForgotUser Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option
available onwww.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on
www.evoling.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at evoling@nsdl.co.in
mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered addressetc.

d) Memberscan also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL.

1. Afterentering your password, lick on Agree to*Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.

8. Now,youwill havetoclickon “Login” button.
9. Afteryouclickonthe®Login” button, Home page of e-Vioting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join the General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically and join the General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN" in which you are holding shares and
whaose voling cycle and General Meeting isinactive status.

2. Select "EVEN" of the company for which you wish to cast your vole during the remote e-Voting period and cast your
vote during the General Meeting. For joining a virtual meeting, you need to click on the “VC/OAVM™ link placed under
“Join Meeting”

3.  MNowyouare ready for e-Voling as the Voling page opens.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for which
you wish to cast yourvote and click on “Submit™ and also *Confirm” when prompted.

5. Uponconfirmation, the message "Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

6. Youcanalso take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page.

7.  Onceyou confirmyour vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG
Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with altested specimen signature of the duly
authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized tovote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to info@mehta-mehta.com witha
copy marked to evoting@nsdlco.in. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also
upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution /
Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Woting" tabin their login.

2. ltis strongly recommended nol to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the
correct password. Insuch an event, you will need to go through the *Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User
Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

3.  In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user

manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800

1020990 and 180022 44 30 orsend a request to atevoting@nsdl.co.in
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Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not
registered with the depositories for procuringuserid and
password and registration of emailiids fore-voting for the
resolutions set out in this notice:

1. Incasesharesare heldin physical mode please provide
Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share
certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy
of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar
Card) by email to ggocs@qggofinance.com.

2. Incase shares are held in demat mode, please provide
DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary 1D},
Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account
statement, PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self- attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to
qeocs@qgofinance.com. If you are an Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are
requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A)
i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for
Individualshareholders holding securitiesindemat mode.
3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a
request to evolting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id and
password for e-voting by providing above mentioned
documents.

4.  Interms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-
Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed
to vote through their demat account maintained with
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are
required to update their mobile number and email 1D
correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voling
facility.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING OM
THEDAYOF THEEGM/AGM AREAS UNDER:-

1. The procedure for e-Voling on the day of the EGM/AGM
is same as the instructions mentioned above for remote e-
voling.

2.  Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be
present in the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have
not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-
Voling and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be
eligible to vote through e-Voting systemin the EGM/AGM.

3.  Memberswho have voted through Remote e-Voting will
be eligible to attend the EGM/AGM. However, they will not be
eligible tovote at the EGM/AGM.

4.  Thedetails of the person who may be contacted for any
grievances connected with the facility for eVoting on the
day of the EGM/AGM shall be the same person mentioned for
Remote e-voting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE
EGM/AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1. Members will be provided with a facility to attend the
EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-Voling
system. Members may access by following the steps
mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-Voling system. After
successful login, you can see the “VC/OAVM link™ placed
under the “Join meeting”™ menu against the company name.
You are requested to click on the VC/0AVM link placed under
the Join General Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be
available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of
the Company will be displayed. Please note that the
members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-
Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may
retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voling
instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute
rush.

2.  Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through
Laptops for better experience.

3.  Further Members will be required to allow Camera and
use the Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance
during the meeting.

4.  Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile
Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile
Hotspol may experience Audio/Video loss due to
Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore
recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

5. Shareholders who would like to express their
views/have questions may send their guestions in advance
mentioning their name demat account numberffolio
number, email id, mobile no. at ggocs@ggofinance.com.
The same will be replied by the company suitably.

For and on behalf of the Board of QGO Finance Limited

sdj-

Rear AdmiralVineet Bakhshi (Retired)

Chairman and Independent Director

DIN: 02960365

Address: 137, ShaktiNagar, Dadabari,
Kota-324009-Rajasthan

Registered Office: 3rd Floor, A-514, TTC Industrial Area,
MIDC, Mahape, Mavi Mumbai Thane, Maharashtra-400701
Contact: 022 -49762 795

Email: contactus@qgofinance.com
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102
(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND SEBI LISTING REGULATIONS

The following statement sets out all material facts relating to special business mentioned in the accompanying notice dated
May 29, 2023 and shall be taken as forming part of the notice.

ItemMNo.3

On recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Mrs. Deepika Nath (DIN: 00843292) was appointed as
an Additional Director in the category of Mon-Executive Non-Independent Director on the Board of the Company, with effect
from 30th January, 2023 in accordance with the Articles of Association and Section 161 of the Companies Act 2013 (“The Act”).
As per Section 161 of the Act, Mrs. Deepika Nath holds office upto the date of the ensuing AGM.

The Company has received the necessary disclosures and declarations from Mrs. Deepika Math for her appointment. Further
as per Nomination and Remuneration Committee Mrs. Deepika Nath holds necessary qualification, experience and expertise

asstated inthe Annexure | which forms part of the Notice.

The terms and conditions of regularization of Mrs. Deepika Nath shall be open for inspection at the Registered Office of the
Company during normal business hours on any working day of the Company upto the date of AGM.

The Board recommends passing of the Ordinary resolution, set out atitem no. 3, for approval of members.

MNone of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnels or their relatives is concerned or interested (financially or otherwise) except
Mrs. Deepika Math and Mrs. Rachana Singi, in the Resolution mentioned at ltem No. 3 of the accompanying Notice.




ANNEXURE-I

PROFILE OF DIRECTOR

Additional Details as required under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standards -2 issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

Name Mrs. DeepikaNath (DIN:00843290032) Mrs. Seema Pathak (DIN: 01764463)

Date of Birth/ Age 26/09/1979/ 44 Years 23/08/1961/62 Years

Date of Appointment 30/01/2023 01/08/2018

Brief Resume of the Mrs. Deepika Nath achieved her Bachelor Mrs Seemna Pathak achieved a Masters in

Directors of Business Administrator Degree from Economics. She is Promoter of Retail
Boston University. She is the Director of pharmacy chain - Prism Medical and
Nath Brothers Exim International Lid. Pharmacy Private Limited. Organically
She was appointed on 11 th July-2005. grew business to 10 stores and
There are five directors in this Company, subsequent successful exit. She also
she is one of them. But among these five served on the Board of Sadbhav Infra
Directors, she has averyimportantrolein realities, with exposure to Infrastructure
this company, she has given a lot of & Real Estate sectors. She was appointed
height to this Company. She is also the as Non-Executive Director of QGO
Proprietor of Another Company MAHEKA Finance Limited during AGM in
EXIM. September2018.

Mature of Expertise in She is a Versatile individual. Possesses She retains above 30 Years' experience of
Specific Functional Area more than 15 years of excellent expertise handling fund flow in real estate, stock
in handling, Managing and administering MarkeL

in the field of Textile manufacture,
Account Relationship, Client
Relationship and many more.
Qualification Bachelorof Business Administration MA (in Economics) and B. Ed
Terms and Condition of As per the Terms and Conditions decided As per the Terms and Conditions decided
appointment/re- by the Board. by the Board.
appointment along with
details of remuneration
sought to be paid & Last
Remuneration
Directorship in other Listed Mil Nil
Companies (along with
listed entities from which
the person has resigned in
the past three years)
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Membership of QgoFinance Ltd Qgo Finance Ltd

Committees of this

Company & other Public Stakeholders Relationship Committee: Audit Committee-Member

Companies (Audit Member Stakeholder

Committee | Nomination Nomination & Remuneration Relationship Committee-Member, Risk

Remuneration Committee /| | Committee: Member Management

Stakeholders Relationship Committee-Member,

Committee) Nominationand
Remuneration Committee-
Chairperson

No. of Shares held in the 2,00,000 shares (2.88%) 67,128 Shares (0.97%)

company (including

shareholding as a

beneficial owner) as on

March 31, 2023

First Appointment by the NotApplicable 01/08/2018

Board

Relationship with another Mrs. Deepika Nath is sister of Mrs. Mrs. Seema Pathak is wife of Mr. Alok

Directors, Managers &
KMPs

Rachana Singi, Managing Director of the
Company.

Pathak, CFO of the Company

Board Meeting attended
(FY. 2022-23)

1Meeting outof 1

11 Meetingoutof11
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DIRECTOR'S
REPORT

Dear Members,

The Board of Directors of Qgo Finance Limited is delighted to present the 30th Annual Report along with Audited Financial
Statements as of 31st March, 2023, Balance Sheel, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year
ended 31st March, 2023 in compliance with Indian AS Accounting Standards.

1. Financial Summary and Operational Performance:

The Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2023, forming part of this Annual Report, have
been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (hereinafter referred to as “Ind-AS") prescribed under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other recognized accounting practices and policies to the extent applicable.
MNecessary disclosures with regard Lo Ind-AS reporting have been made under the Notes to Financial Statements. The
Company's performance during the financial year under review as compared to the previous financial year is summarized
below:

D ioti For the financial year For the financial year
ended 31st March, 2023 ended 315t March, 2022

Revenue from Operation 11,51,81,608 8,17,89,102
Other Income 4,87,667 28,897,314
Total Revenue 11,56,69,275 84,686,476
Less: Expenses 9,19,55,457 66,661,684
Less: Amount transferred to NBFC 48.47.463 37.06,919
Reserve Fund
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 2,37,13,818 1,43,17,873
Less: Current Tax 59,68,294 48,44,256
Deferred Tax 1,456,544 81,007
Prior year's Tax/Interest -- 66,470
Profit after Tax 17,598,980 93,26,140

Note:

1. Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's
classification/disclosure.

For the Financial year ended March 31, 2023, the Company has reported a Turnover of Rs. 11,51,81,608/- against the
previous year's Turnover of Rs. 8,17,89,102/-, which constitutes a growth of 40% in turnover whereas the Profit before Tax

stood at Rs. 2,37,13,818/- for the year under review as compared to a profit of Rs. 1,43,17,873/- for the previous year.

More details on the financial statemenits of the Company along with various financial ratios are available in the
Management Discussion & Analysis Report forming part of this report.
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2. Stateof Company'sAffairs and Business Overview

The Company is classified as Category 'B’ Non-Banking Financial Institution by the Reserve Bank of India, wherein it is
permitted to carry on the business of a Non-Banking Financial Company without accepting deposits from the general public.

The Company provides a wide range of products to its customers such as:

Business Loan

Retail Loan

Project Loan

Loan Against Property

Along with the products, company believes in providing a diverse range of services to its customers, which are:

Providing consultancy and advisory services to clients in the field of financing.

Providing services of lending money or any term that may be thought fit and particularly to customers or other person
or corporation having dealing with the company. However, the company does not carry on the business of banking as
defined under the Banking Regulation Act, 1919 or any amendment thereto.

We offer service/funding for Project loan, peripheral tier-l satellite cities (presently in MMR).

KEY ADVANTAGES OF WORKING WITH US!

Our loans are typically refinanced with a larger NBFC loan. Typically, the first line of financing for the developer (prior
to larger NBFCs and banks.)

Improving credit access, Infrastructure building, skill development and technology assistance for retail loans, loans
against property, business loans.

Our Loan Against Property can be used for expansion of business and other projects and meeting the credits of
business and bona fide needs and also useful to facilitate the renovation or repair/extension purposes in the house or
flat.

An innovative way to expand the business by using the same property to finance the business capital needs and then,
expanding the business. ILis an austere and efficient way of leveraging one's source of income.,

An easy and quick process for documentation with minimal paperwork and disbursal of loan amount in quick time.
Retail Loan can be used for multiple purposes such as for travel, marriage, education, consumer durables, electronics
and household use.

We understand the importance of timely financing in the success of a business, and offer our client’s customized
solutions that help maximize their business opportunities. A dedicated QGO Relationship Manager partners with
clients to evaluate their funding needs such as capital expenditure, working capital, business expansion and works on
structuring a tailor-made solulion that works best to meet their evolving needs.

3. TransfertoReserves
The Company has not transferred any amount to the General Reserve. However, the entire profit amount has been retained by

the Company in their Profit and Loss Account, except for the sum of 348,47 463/- which was transferred to the “NBFC Reserve
Fund® maintained by the Company as per RBl Guidelines.
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4. Dividend

The Company has declared Four (4) Interim Dividends for the Financial Year 2022-23 amounting to total Dividend of
¥ 27,81,120for the entire year.

5. Capital Expenditure

As on 31st March, 2023 the gross fixed assels stood at ¥70,66,13%/- and net fixed assets $34,99,454/-. Additions during the year
amounted to ¥20,60,358/-.

6. Human Resource Management

Employees are the most valuable and indispensable asset for a Company. The Company has always been proactive in
providing growth, learning platforms, safe workplace and personal development opportunities to its workforce. Human
Resource Management plays a very important role in realizing the Company's objective. The Company is managed by the
activeinvolvement of the promoters along with strategic inputs from a well-diversified and competent board.

Ason31stMarch, 2023 the Company had 9employees onits rolls atvarious organizational levels.

Our Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of health, safety and security for its employees and business
associatesand to operateina healthy and safe environment.

7. Resource Mobilisation

Source of finance of the Company contains equity share capital, debt securities (Transferable Un-secured Non-convertible
Debenturesand loans from banks and financial institutions.

i. Private Placement of Debentures
The Company has during the year raised funds through issue of Transferable Un-secured Non-convertible Debentures

on Private Placement basis to the tune of 316,00,00,000/- (Rupees Sixteen Crores only)

ii. Share Capital
Authorised Share Capital

During the year under review, there has been no change in the Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share
Capital of the Company.

As on 31st March, 2023 the Authorized Share Capital of the Company is 1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each
amounting to Rs. 10,00,00,000 (Rupees One Hundred Million only).

lssued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital

As on 31st March, 2023 the lssued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital of the Company is 69,52,800 Equity Shares of
Rs 10/- each amounting to Rs 6,95,28,000 (Sixty-Nine Million Five Hundred Twenty-Eight Thousand only).
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B. Performance of Subsidiaries, Associates and JointVenture Companies

During the year under review, your Company did not have any Subsidiary, Associate and Joint Venture Company. Hence the
details of this clause are not applicable to the Company.

9. Deposits

The Company has not accepted or renewed any amount falling within the purview of provisions of Section 73 of the
Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 during the year under review.
Hence, the requirement of furnishing details relating Lo Deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act or the details of Deposits
whichare notincompliance with the ChapterV of the Actis not applicable.

10. Directors & Key Managerial Personnel

The Board of Directors holds a fiduciary position and is entrusted with the responsibility to act in the best interests of the
Company. The Board at its meetings deliberate and decide on strategic issues including review of policies, financial
malters, discussion on business performance and other critical matters for the Company. Committees constituted by the
Board focus on specific areas and take informed decisions within the framework of the delegated authority and responsibility
and make specific recommendations to the Board on matters under its purview. Decisions and recommendations of the
Committees are placed before the Board for consideration and approval as required.

The Composition of Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Non-Independent Director and Non-Executive Independent Directors including Women Directors in accordance
with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and applicable provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations™). All the Directors have rich experience and specialized knowledge in
sectorscovering law, finance, accountancy and other relevant areas.

Ason3lstMarch, 2023, the Board consists of 5 (Five) directors including women directors. The Chairman of the Companyis an
Independent Director. The profile of all the Directors can be accessed on the Company's website at
https://ggofinance.com/team/

None of the Directors of the Company have incurred any disqualification under Section 164 (1) & (2) of the Act read with Rule
14(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014. All the Directors have confirmed that they
are not debarred from accessing the capital market as well as from holding the office of Director pursuant to any order of
Securities and Exchange Board of India or Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any other such regulatory authority. In the view of the
Board, all the directors possess the requisite skills, expertise, integrity, competence, as well as experience considered to be
vital for business growth.
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11. Directors

1. Compositionofthe Boardand Key Managerial Personnels

The Board of Directors of the Company comprises of 5 (five) Directors in which one is the Managing Director and four are Non-
Executive Directors. Out of the four non- executive directors, two are Independent directors. The Composition of the Board,
position, their Directorship in the company and other details are shown below;

Sr.No. Name of the Member Category Date of Appointment
1. Rear Admiral Vineet Bakhshi Independent Director & Chairman 01/08/2018
2. Mrs. Rachana Singi Managing Director 01/08/2018
3. Mr. Virendra jain Independent Director 28/07/2018
4. Mrs. Seerna Pathak Non-Executive Director 01/08/2018
5. Mrs. Deepika Math* Additional Non-Executive Director 30/01/2023

*Appointed Mrs. Deepika Nath as an Additional Non-Executive Director of the Company w.e.f 30th Jonuary, 2023

2. Directorsor Key Managerial Personnel appointed or resigned during the year
Rear Admiral Vineet Bakshi

Rear Admiral Vineel Bakshi (DIN: 02960365) was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for a period of 5 (Five)
years commencing from August 1, 2018. His First term ended on July 31, 2023. The Board of Directors of the Company at its
meeting held on April 18, 2023 and based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“NRC"),
re-appointed Rear Admiral Vineet Bakshi (DIN: 02960365) as Independent Director of the Company for a period of second term
of 5 (Five) years commencing from August 1, 2023 to July 31, 2028, further his re-appointment is approved by the Members of
the Company through Postal Ballot, the details of which are available on the Website of the Company.

Mr. Virendra Jain

Mr. Virendra Jain (DIN: 02738380) was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for a period of 5 [Five) years
commencing from 28 July, 2018. His current term will expire on July 27, 2023. The Board of Directors of the Company at its
meeting held on April 18, 2023 and based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“NRC”),
re-appointed Mr.Virendra Jain (DIN: 02738380) as Independent Director of the Company for a period of second term of 5 (Five)
yearscommencing from July 28,2023 to July 27, 2028, further his re-appointment is approved by the Members of the Company
through Postal Ballot, the details of which are available on the Website of the Company.

Mrs. Deepika Nath

During the year under review, based on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee to the Board of
Directors, Mrs. Deepika Nath (DIN: 00843292) was appointed as Additional Director in the category of Non-Executive Non-
Independent Director with effect from 30th January, 2023. In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Mrs. Deepika Nath is
qualified and possesses requisite qualifications and experience to act as a Non-Executive Non-Independent Director of the
Company. Other details with respect to appointment of Mrs. Deepika Math has been briefed in Notice of AGM forming part of
Annual Report.
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3. Board MeetingDetails

Your Board meets atl regular intervals to discuss and decide on business strategies/policies and review the Company's
financial performance. 11 (Eleven) Board Meetings were held during the year ended 31st March, 2023. The meetings were held
in hybrid mode i.e, physically and virtually in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Act. The gap between two Board
Meetings did not exceed 120 days. The details relating to Board Meeting held during the year and the attendance of Board
membersin meeting are as under.

April 16, 2022 4 3
May 16,2022 4 4
August 02,2022 4 4
August 22 2022 4 4
September 07, 2022 4 3
November 07, 2022 4 4
December 10, 2022 4 3
January 3, 2023 4 4
January 12, 2023 4 3
January 30, 2023 4 4
March 14, 2023 5 5

4. Retirement by Rotation

In terms of Section 152 of the Act and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mrs. Seema Pathak (Holding DIM: 01764469),
retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers herself for reappointment. In the opinion of
the Directors, Mrs. Seema Pathak possesses requisite qualification and experience and therefore, your Directors recommend
her reappointmentinthe ensuing Annual General Meeting.

12. Key Managerial Personnel

As on March 31, 2023, the following person have been designated as Key Managerial Personnel (“KMP™) of the Company
pursuant to the provisions of Sections 2(51) and 203 of the Act read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014:

1. Mr. Alok Pathak Chief Financial Officer
2. Ms. Urmi Joiser Company Secretary, Compliance Officer
& Chief Operating Officer

None of the Key Managerial Personnel were appointed or resigned during the year 2022-23
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13. Declaration by Independent Directors

There are two Independent Directors on the Board of the
Company. The Company has received declarations from all
the Independent Directors confirming that they meet the
criteria ofindependence as prescribed under Section 149 (6)
of the Act and Regulation 16 of the Listing Regulations.

The Independent Directors have also submitted a
declaration confirming that they have registered their
names in the databank of Independent Directors as being
maintained by the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs (IICA)
in terms of Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014.

Mone of the independent directors are unaware of any
circumstance or situation, which exists or may be
reasonably anticipated, that could impair or impact their
ability to discharge their duties with an objective
independent judgment and without any external influence.
The board of directors have taken on record the declaration
and confirmation submitted by the Independent Directors
after undertaking due assessment of the same and in their
opinion the Independent Directors fulfil the conditions
specified in the Act and Listing Regulations and are
independentof the management.

The Independent Directors have complied with the Code for
Independent Directors prescribed in Schedule IV to the Act
along with the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior
Management Personnel formulated by the Company as per
Listing Regulations.

14. Company's Policy on appointment and
Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel Senior Management Personnel and
otheremployees

On the recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, the Company has formulated
and adopted a Nomination and Remuneration Policy which
isinaccordance with the Actand the Listing Regulations. The
Policy aims to attract, retain and motivate qualified people
at the board and senior management levels and ensure that
the interests of Board members & senior executives are
aligned with the Company’s vision and mission statements
and are in the long-term interests of the Company.

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company
has been designed with the following basic objectives:

a. Tosetoutapolicy relating to remuneration of Directors,

Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management Personnel
and otheremployees of the Company.

b. Toformulate criteria for appointment of Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel.

c.  Toformulate the criteria for determining qualification,
competencies, positive attributes and independence for
appointment of a director.

The Policy is available on the website of the Company at
https://ggofinance.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/12/
Nomination-and-Remuneration-policy.pdl

15. Committees

The constitution of the Board Committees is in compliance
with the applicable provisions of the Act and the relevant
rules made thereunder and the Articles of Association of the
Company. The Board has constituted the Audit Commitlee,
Momination and Remuneration Committes, Administration
Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Risk
Management Committee to deal with specific areas/
activities that need a closer review and to have an
appropriate structure for discharging its responsibilities.

The provisions of the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations have
prescribed and mandated forming of Committees of the
Board for efficient working and effective delegation of work
and to ensure transparency in the practices of the Company.
Accordingly, the Committees formed by the Board are as
follows:

A. Audit Committee:

Pursuant to Section 177 of the Act, the Board has formed an
Audit Committee, which assists the Board in fulfilling its
oversight responsibilities of monitoring financial reporting
processes, reviewing the Company's established systermns
and processes for internal financial controls, governance.
The Committee is governed by a Charter that is in line with
the regulatory requirements mandated by the AcL The Audit
Committee also receives the reporton compliance under the
Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading
Regulations, 2015

The brief details of the Committee have been disclosed in
the Corporate Governance Report.

The Board of Directors of the Company had accepted all the
recommendations of the Committee.
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B. MNominationand Remuneration Committee:

Pursuant to Section 178(1) of the Act, the Board has formed a
Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Commiltes
is responsible for formulating evaluation policies and
reviewing all major aspects of Company's HR processes
relating to hiring, training, talent management, succession
planning and compensation structure of the Directors, KMPs
and Senior Management. The Committee also anchored the
performance evaluation of the Individual Directors. The
details of the same are disclosed in the Corporate
Governance Report. The Policy is available on the following
website of the Company https://qgofinance.com/wp-
content/uploads/2022/12/Nomination-and-Remuneration-

policy.pdf
C. Stakeholders'Relationship Committee:

Pursuant to Section 178(5) of the Act, the Board has
constituted a Stakeholders' Relationship Committee. The
details of the Committee have been disclosed in the
Corporate Governance Report.

D. Administration Committee:

The Administration Committee has been voluntarily formed
by the Company for looking after the administration and
day-to-day operations of the Company. The further details
aredisclosed in the Corporate Governance Report.

E. RiskManagementCommittee:

According to the Regulation 21 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations,
2015 (SEBI Listing Regulations), a Risk Management
Committee is to be formed by the top 1000 listed entities
based on markel capitalization. However, QGO Finance
Limited does not fall under the threshold and also
Regulation 17 to 27 of SEBI Listing Regulations are not
applicable to the Company. But the Board has opted
mandatorily to form the Committee in order to cover the
short-comings and secure the position of the Company. The
details of the Committee are disclosed in the Corporate
Governance Report.

16. Performance Evaluation of the Board, the
Committees and the Individual Directors

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and

other applicable provisions of the Listing Regulations and in
consonance with Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued
by the SEBI, the Board of Directors of the Company and on
the recommendation of the Momination and Remuneration
Committee carried out an annual performance evaluation of
the Board as a whole and directors individually. The Board
also carried evaluation of the performance of its various
Committees for the year under consideration. The
performance evaluation of the Directors was carried out by
the entire Board, other than the Director being evaluated.
The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non-
Independent Directors were carried out by the Independent
Directors. The Directors expressed their satisfaction over the
evaluation process.

The Evaluation process covers a structured questionnaire
for evaluation by Board members and the evaluation
mechanism with definite parameters has been explicitly
described in the Corporate Governance Report. The process
ofevaluation has beendetailed below:

Evaluation Structure

Feedback for each of the evaluations was sought by way of
internal structured questionnaires with the Directors and
the Committee for accessing the questionnaires and
submitting their feedback/comments. The gquestionnaires
for performance evaluation are in alignment with the
guidance note on Board evaluation issued by the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (*SEBI”), vide its circular dated
January 05, 2017 and cover various attributes/functioning of
the Board such as adequacy of the composition of the Board
and its Committees, Board culture, execution and
performance of specific duties etc., based on the criteria
approved by the NRC. The Members were also able to give
qualitative feedback and comments apart from the standard
questionnaires.

Results of Evaluation

The outcome of the evaluations was presented Lo the Board,
the NRC and the Independent Directors at their respective
meetings for assessment and development of
plans/suggestive measures for addressing action points that
arise from the outcome of the evaluation. The Directors
expressed their satisfaction on the parameters of
evaluation, the implementation and compliance of the
evaluation exercise done and the resultsfoutcome of the
evaluation process.
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17. Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 134 of the Act, the Directors of the
Company, based on representation from the management
and after due enquiry, confirm that:

(i} in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the year
ended 31st March, 2023, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed and there are no material
departures from thesame;

(i) they have selected such accounting policies and
applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of state of affairs of the Company as at 31st
March, 2023 and of the profit of the Company for the year
ended on that day;

(iii} they have taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
otherirregularities;

(iv) the Annual Accounts for the year ended 31st March,
2023 have been prepared on a “going concern” basis;

(v] they have laid down internal financial controls Lo be
followed by the Company and that such internal financial
controls are adequate and were operating effectively
throughout the financial yearended March 31, 2023.

(vi) they have devised proper systems Lo ensure
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems are adequate and operating effectively
throughout the financial yearended March 31, 2023.

18. Risk Management Policy

The Company has built a comprehensive risk management
framework that seeks toidentify all kinds of anticipated risks
associated with the business and to take remedial actions to

minimize any kind of adverse impact on the Company. The
Company understands that risk evaluation and risk
mitigation is an ongoing process within the organization and
is fully committed to identify and mitigate the risks in the
business.

The Company has also sel up a Risk Management
Committee to monitor the existing risks as well as to
formulate strategies tlowards identifying new and emergent
risks. The Risk Management Commiltee identifies the key
risks for the Company, develops and implements the risk
mitigation plan, reviews and monitors the risks and
corresponding mitigation plans on a regular basis and
prioritizes the risks, if required, depending upon the effect
on the business/reputation. The Company has also
formulated and implemented a Risk Management Policy
which is approved by the Board of Directors in accordance
with Listing Regulations, to identify and monitor business
risk and assistin measures to control and mitigate such risks.
The Policy is also available on the Website of the Company at
www.ggofinance.com . The other details in this regard are
provided in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms
partof this Annual Report.

19. Internal Financial Controls

According to Section 134(5)(e) of the Act and other
applicable provisions of Listing Regulations in terms of
internal control over financial reporting, the term Internal
Financial Control ('IFC') means the policies and procedures
adopted by the Company for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assels, the
prevention and early detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and
thetimely preparation of reliable financialinformation.

The Company has a well-established internal control
framework, which is designed to continuously assess the
adeguacy, effectiveness and efficiency of financial and
operational controls and the Board is responsible for
ensuring that IFC are laid down in the Company and that
such controls are adequate and operating effectively.

The Company believes that strengthening of internal
controls is an ongoing process and there will be continuous
efforts to keep pace with changing business needs and
environment

The Company's internal control systems are commensurate
with the nature of its business and the size and complexity of
its operations. Further there were no letters of internal
control weaknesses issued by the Internal Auditor or the
Statutory Auditors during the financial year under review.
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20. Corporate Social Responsibility

The Company believes that as a responsible corporate
citizen, it has a duty towards the society, environment, and
the Country where it operates. The Company's sense of
responsibility (which goes beyond just complying with
operational and business statutes) towards the community
and environment, both ecological and social, in which it
operates is known as corporate social responsibility.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the Company does
not fall in the ambit of limit in respect of Corporate Social
Responsibility.

21. Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements
with Related Parties

During the year under review, all the transactions entered
into by the Company with related parties, were in
compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act and the
Listing Regulations, details of which are set out in the Notes
to Financial Statements forming part of this Annual Report.
All related party transactions are entered into only after
receiving prior approval of the Audit Committee. Further, in
terms of the provisions of Section 188(1) of the Act read with
the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules,
2014, all contractsfarrangements/ transactions entered into
by the Company with its related parties, during the financial
year under review, were in ordinary course of business and
onarm'’slength and not material

In line with the requirements of the Act and the Listing
Regulations, the Company has also formulated a Policy on
dealing with Related Party Transactions ('RPTs') and the
same is available on the website of the Company at
https://qgofinance.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/12/
Related-Party-Transaction-Policy. pdf

All transactions which were carried oul during the year
which requires reporting in Form AOC - 2 pursuant to Section
134 (3) (h) of the Act read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 are annexed as “Annexure 27 Lo this

report.

22. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or

Investments

During the year under review, the Company has not granted
any loans, provided any guarantees or securities or made
any investments under the provisions of Section186 of the
AcL

23. Particulars of Employees

The information required under Section 197(12) of the Act
read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as
amended from time to time in respect of Directors/
employees of the Company is attached as “Annexure- 37 to
this report.

The information required under Section 197(12) of the Act
read with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as
amended from time-to-time forms part of this Board Report.
However, in terms of Section 136 of the Act, the annual
report is being sent to the shareholders excluding the said
statement. The said information is readily available for
inspection by the shareholders at the Company's registered
office during the business hours on all working days up to
the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting and shall also be
provided to any shareholder of the Company, who sends a
written request to the Company Secretary and Compliance
Officer at QGOCS@ggofinance.com.




24. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo

Information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo as stipulated in
Section 134(3)(m) of the Act read with Rule 8 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014 for year ended 31st March, 2023 is
provided below:

A Conservation of Energy
i. Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy The Company has not spent
ii. Steps taken for utilizing alternate sources of energy anysubstantial anwunt on
Conservation of energy to be
Hii. Capital investment on energy conservation equipments | i oo hare.
B. Technology absorption
i Efforts made towards technology absorption Considering the nature of
ii. Benefits derived like product improvement, cost ac[mtne_s of the Cn:?mpany, EheiE: 5
reduction, product development or import substitution BOTEUEIE A Wi IEgancs S
technology absorption.
iii. In case of imported technology (imported during
the last three years reckoned from the beginning of
the financial year)-
= Lthe details of technology imported
= the year of import
= whether the technology been fully absorbed
If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not
taken place, and the reasons thereof
iv. The expenditure incurred on Research and
Development
Foreipn Exchange Earnings and Outgo (Rs. in million)
i. Foreign Exchange Earnings by the Company NIL
ii. Foreign Exchange Expenditure by the Company NIL

25. Auditors & Audit Reports

Statutory Auditors and Auditor's Report

M/s. Subramaniam Bengali and Associates, Chartered Accountants, have been appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company for a term of five years from FY 2019-20 to FY 2023-24 at the 26th Annual General Meeling of the Company held on
June g, 2019,

The Statutory Auditors fulfil the eligibility and qualification norms as prescribed under the Act, the Chartered Accountants Act,
1949 and rules and regulations issued thereunder. In addition, the auditors hold a valid certificate issued by the Peer Review
Board of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl), a prerequisite for issuing Limited Review reports or Audit
Reports.

The Auditor’s Report on the Audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2023 forms part of this
Annual Report and is unmodified and there are no qualifications, reservalion, adverse remarks or disclaimer made by the
statutory auditors in their report.
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Internal Auditors

The Company has in place an adequate internal audit
framework to monitor the efficacy of the internal controls
with the objective of providing to the Audit Committee and
the Board of Directors, an independent, objective and
reasonable assurance on the adequacy and effectiveness of
the Company's processes. The Internal Auditor reports
directly to the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

M/s. KARM & Co., Chartered Accountants, were appointed as
the Internal Auditors of the Company for the FY 2022-23 in
the Board Meeting held on 29th May, 2023 in accordance
with the provisions of Section 138 of the Act read with the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Secretarial Auditors

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act read with
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board at its meeling
held on 29th May, 2023, had appointed M/s. Mehta & Mehta,
Practicing Company Secretaries as Secretarial Auditor of the
Company for the FY 2023-24. The Secretarial Audit Report for
FY 2022-23 in form MR 3 is annexed to this report as
“Annexure-4~,

The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended
March 31, 2023 are unmodified i.e. they do nol contain any
qualification, reservation, or adverse remark except that the
Outcome for Allotment of Non-Convertible Debenture
through Circular Resolution as on December 19, 2022 and
January 31, 2023 has been intimated to the Stock Exchange
at a later date due to technical issues faced by the Company
inuploading documents. The Company always endeavors to
comply with the Listing Regulations ina timely manner.

Cost Auditors and Cost Audit Report

The Company is not required to maintain cost records in
terms of the requirements of Section 148 of the Act and rules
framed thereunder, hence such accounts and records are
not required to be maintained by the Company.

26. Reporting of frauds by Auditors

During the year under review, none of the auditors have
reported any instances of fraud committed against the
Company by its officers or employees Lo the Audit
Committee as required to be reported under Section 143 (12)
of the Act.

27. Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy and
established the necessary Vigil Mechanism, which is in line
with the applicable provisions of Listing Regulations and
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 for its Directors and
employees. Pursuant to the Policy, the Whistle Blower can
raise concerns relaling Lo Reportable Matters (as defined in
the Policy) such as unethical behavior, breach of Code of
Conduct, actual or suspected fraud, any other malpractice,
impropriety or wrongdoings, illegality, non-compliance of
legal and regulatory requirements, retaliation against the
Directors & Employees and instances of leakage
of/suspected leakage of Unpublished Price Sensitive
Information of the Company etc.

Further, the mechanism adopted by the Company
encourages the Whistle Blower to report genuine concerns
or grievances to the Audit Committee, and provides for
adequate safeguards against victimization of Whistle
Blower, who avail of such mechanism and also provides for
direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee, in
appropriate or exceptional cases. The Audit Committee
oversees the functioning of the same. Further, no personnel
have been denied access to the Audit Committee during the
Financial Year under review.

The details of this Policy are explained in the Corporate
Governance Report which forms a part of this Annual Report
and also hosted on the website of the Company at
https:/fggofinance.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/12/2 -
Whistle-Blower-Policy.pdf

There was no instance of such reporting during the financial
year ended 31stMarch,2023.

28. Business Responsibility and Sustainability
Report

Pursuant to Regulation 34(2) of Listing Regulations and with
effect from the financial year 2022-23, the top 1000 listed
companies based on market capitalization shall submit a
Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report
describing the initiatives taken by the Company from an
environmental, social and the governance perspective. The
above provisions are not applicable to the Company for the
yearended 2022-23
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29. Annual Return

As per Section 92 (3), every company shall place a copy of the
annual return on the website of the company, if any, and the
web-link of such annual return shall be disclosed in the
Board's Report.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(a) of the Act,
copy of annual return for the financial year ended 31st
March, 2023 made under the provisions of Section 92(3) of
the Act, has been placed on the below mentioned web-
address:- https://ggofinance.com/fannual-reports-returns/

30. Corporate Governance

The Company's Corporate Governance Practices is a
reflection of a value system encompassing culture, policies,
and relationships with the stakeholders. Integrity and
transparency are key to Corporate Governance Practices Lo
ensure that Company gains and retains the trust of
stakeholders at all times. It is about maximizing shareholder
value legally, ethically and sustainably. The Board exercises
its fiduciary responsibilities in the widest sense of the term.

The compliance of Corporate Governance provisions
specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) and (t) of
sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C , D and E of
Schedule V of SEBI Listing Regulations are not applicable to
the Company in the light of the provision of Regulation 15 of
SEBI Listing Regulations.

However, following the Good Corporate Governance
principles and the highest standards of accountability,
transparency and disclosure and keeping in line with
Company's philosophy of integrated reporting, the
Company has laken an effort to comply with Corporate
Governance reporting requirements on a voluntary basis.
The detailed report on Corporate Governance also forms
partofthis Annual Report as Annexure 5.

31. Management Discussion & Analysis Report

The Managemenl Discussion and Analysis Report in
compliance with Regulation 34(2)(e) of Listing Regulations is
provided in a separate section and forms an integral part of
thisreportas Annexure-6

32. Sexual Harassment at Workplace

The Company is commitied to create and maintain an
atmosphere in which employees can work together without

fear of sexual harassment and exploitation. Every employee
is made aware that the Company is strongly opposed to
sexual harassmentand that such behavioris prohibited both
by law and the Company. During the year under review, the
Company has not crossed the stipulated 10 Employees
threshold in the establishment. Hence, the Company is not
required to form an Internal Complaints Committee as
required by the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

During the year under review, no cases were filed under the
provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013.

33. Compliance with Secretarial Standards on

Board Meetings and General Meetings

During the Financial Year 2022-23, the Company has
complied with all the relevant provisions of the applicable
mandatory Secretarial Standards i.e. 55-1 and 55-2, relating
to “Meetings of the Board of Directors™ and “General
Meetings”, respectively issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India.

34. Fitand Proper Criteria and Code of Conduct

All the Directors meet the fit and proper criteria stipulated by
REIL. All the Directors and Senior Management of the
Company have affirmed compliance with the Code of
Conduct of the Company.

35. Prudential norms and Directions of RBI for
NBFCs

The company has complied with all the requirements
prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India and has filed the
required returns.

36. Disclosure under Section 43(A)(ii) of the
CompaniesAct, 2013

The Company has not issued any shares with Differential
Rights and hence, no information as per provisions of
Section 43(a)(ii) of the Act read with Rule 4(4) of the
Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is
furnished.
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37. Disclosure under Section 43(A)(ii) of the
Companies Act,2013

The Company has not issued any shares with Differential
Rights and hence, no information as per provisions of
Section 43(a)(ii) of the Act read with Rule 4{4) of the
Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is
furnished.

38. Disclosure under Section 54(1)(d) of the
CompaniesAct, 2013

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during
the year under review and hence, no information as per
provisions of Section 54(1)(d} of the Act read with Rule 8(13)
of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014
is required to be furnished.

39. Disclosure under Section 62(1)(b) of the
CompaniesAct, 2013

The Company has not issued any Equity shares under
Employees Stock Option Scheme during the year under
review and hence, no information as per provisions of
Section 62(1)(b) of the Act read with Rule 12(9) of the
Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is
furnished.

40. Disclosure under Section 67(3) of the
CompaniesAct, 2013

During the year under review, there were no instances of
non-exercising of voting rights in respect of shares
purchased directly by employees under a scheme pursuant
to Section 67(3) of the Act read with Rule 16(4) of Companies
(Share Capitaland Debentures) Rules, 2014 is furnished.

41. The details of application made or any
proceeding pending under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the
year along with their status as at the end of the
financial year:

During the period under review, no application was made or
any proceeding under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code,
2016 was pending.

42. The details of difference between amount
of the valuation done at the time of one-time
settlement and the valuation done while taking
loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions
along with the reasons thereof.

There were no such transactions during the FY 2022-23.

43. GeneralDisclosures

Your Directors state that:

1. No material changes and commitments affecting the
financial position of the Company have occurred from the
close of the financial year ended 31st March, 2023 till the
date ofthis report.

2.  There was no change in the nature of business of the
Company during thefinancial year ended 31st March, 2023,

3. During the year, no significant or material orders were
passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which
impact the going concern status and Company's operation
in future.
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Annexure-|

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

LEGAL FRAMEWORK:

The Company is prone to inherent business risks. This
document is intended to formalize a risk management
policy, the objective of which shall be identification,
evaluation, monitoring and minimization of identifiable
risks.

This policy is in compliance with the requirements under
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation
Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 which
requires the Company to lay down procedures for risk
assessment and procedure for risk minimization.

Inaccordance with:

Section 134(3)(n) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), a
company is required to include a statement indicating
development and implementation of a risk management
policy for the company including identification therein of
elements of risk, if any, which in the opinion of the Board
may threaten the existence of the company.

Section 177(4) of the AcL states: Every Audit Committee shall
act in accordance with the terms of reference specified in
writing by the Board which shall, inter alia, include- (vii)
Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk
management systems and

SCHEDULE IV of the Act [Section 149(8)] - Code for
Independent Directors

Il. Role and functions: Theindependent directors shall:

- help in bringing an independent judgment to bear on
the Board's deliberations especially on issues of strategy,
performance, risk management, resources, key
appointments and standards of conduct;

= satisfy themselves on the integrity of financial
information and that financial controls and the systems of
risk managementare robust and defensible;

The Board of Directors of the Company and the Audit
Committee shall periodically review and evaluate the risk
management system of the Company so that the
management controls the risks through a properly defined
network.

Accordingly, to assess, mitigate and manage risk at *QG0
Finance Limited” (hereinafter referred to as the “Company”),

the Company has formed the policy (the "Risk Management
Folicy”) for the same.

INTRODUCTION:

Risk Management is a key aspect of the “Corporate
Gowvernance Principles and Code of Conduct” which aims to
improvise the governance practices across the Company's
activities. Risk management policy and processes will
enable the Company to proactively manage uncertainty and
changes in the internal and external environment to limit
negative impacts and capitalize on opportunities.

Head of Departments shall be responsible for
implementation of the risk management system as may be
applicable to their respective areas of functioning and
report to the Board and Audit Commiltee.

APPLICABILITY:

This policy applies to all areas of the Company's operations.
OBJECTIVE &PURPOSEOF POLICY:

The main objective of this policy is to ensure sustainable
business growth with stability and to promote a pro-active
approach in reporting, evaluating and resolving risks
associated with the business. In order to achieve the key
objective, the policy establishes a structured and disciplined
approach to Risk Management, in order Lo guide decisions
on risk related issues. This Risk Management Policy is being
applied in order to ensure that effective management of
risks is anintegral part of every employee's job and to ensure
sustainable business growth with stability and to promote a
structured and disciplined approach in reporting,
evaluating and resolving the risks associated with the
Company's business.

THE SPECIFIC OBJECTIVES OF THE RISK MANAGEMENT
POLICY ARE:

1. To ensure that all the current and future material risk
exposures of the company are identified, assessed,
quantified, appropriately mitigated, minimized and
managed i.e to ensure adequate systems for risk
management.

2. To identify internal and external risks faced by the
Company including financial, operational, sectorial,
sustainability, information, cyber security risks or any other

risk as may beidentified;
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3. To establish a framework for the company's risk
management process and Lo ensure its implementation.

4. To enable compliance with appropriate regulations,
wherever applicable, through the adoption of best practices.

5.  Toassure business growth with financial stability.

6. Protecting and enhancing assets and Company's
image;

7.  Preparing risk mitigation plans by setting up systems
and processes forinternal control of identified risks;

8. Reducing volatility in various areas of the business by
developing and supporting people and knowledge base of
the organization;

9.  Optimizing operational efficiency by anticipating and
responding to the changing economic, social,political,
technological, legal and environmental conditions in the
external environment.

DEFINITIONS:
In this Policy, unless the context otherwise requires:

"Audit Committee or Committee” means the audit
committee of board of directors of the Company constituted
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the rules made thereunder read with the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (“LODR Regulations™).

"Board of Directors™ or “Board” in relation to the
Company, means the collective Body of Directors of the
Company (including a committee of directors of the
Company duly authorized by the Board).

“Company” means “QGO0 Finance Limited, a company
constituted under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013.

"Policy™ means this Risk Management Policy as may be
amended or supplemented from timeto time.

“SEBI™ means the Securities and Exchange Board of India.
“SEBI Act” means the Securities and Exchange Board of
IndiaAct, 1992,

“Risk Assessment” means the systemalic process of
identifying and analysing risks. Risk Assessment consists of
a detailed study of threats and vulnerability and resultant
exposure Lo various risks.

“Risk Management” means the systematic way of

protecting business resources and income against losses so
that the objectives of the Company can be achieved without
unnecessary interruption.

“Risk Management Process” means the systematic
application of management policies, procedures and
practices to the tasks of establishing the context, identifying,
analysing, evaluating, Lreating, monitoring and
communicating risk.

ROLE OF THEBOARD:

The Board will undertake the following actions to ensure risk
is managed appropriately:

1. The Board shall be responsible for framing,
implementing and monitoring the risk management plan for
the company;

2. Ensure that the appropriate systems for risk
managementarein place;

3. The independent directors shall help in bringing an
independent judgment to bear on the Board's deliberations
on issues of risk management and satisfy themselves that
the systems of risk managementare robust and defensible;

4. Participate in major decisions affecting the
organization's risk profile;

5. Have an awareness of and continually monitor the
managementof strategic risks;

6. Besatisfied that processes and controls are in place for
managing less significant risks;

7. Be satisfied that an appropriate accountability
framework is working whereby any delegation of risk is
documented and performance can be monitored
accordingly;

8. Ensure risk management is integrated into board
reporting and annual reporting mechanisms;

9. Convene any board-committees that are deemed
necessary Lo ensure risk is adequately managed and
resolved where possible;

10. To periodically review the risk management policy, at
least once in two years, including by considering the
changingindustry dynamics and evolving complexity;

Ensuring compliance with regulatory requirements and best
practices with respecttorisk management.
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RISK MANAGEMENT PROCEDURES
1. General

Risk management process includes four activities: Risk
Identification, Risk Assessment, Risk Mitigation and
Monitoring & Reporting.

2. Riskldentification

The purpose of Risk identification is to identify internal and
external risks specifically faced by the Company, in
particular including financial, operational, sectoral,
sustainability (particularly, ESG related risks), information,
cyber security risks or any other risk as may be determined
by the Committee and identify all other events that can have
an adverse impact on the achievement of the business
objectives. All Risks identified are documented in the form of
a Risk Register. Risk Register incorporates risk description,
category, classification, mitigation plan, responsible
function / department.

The Company majorly focuses on the following types of
material risks:

. Businessrisk;

. technological risks;

. strategic businessrisks;

. operational risks;

= quality risk;

. competition risk;

. realizationrisk;

. cost risk;

- financial risks;

. human resourcerisks;and
. legal/regulatory risks

3. RiskAssessment

Assessment involves quantification of the impact of Risks to
determine potential severity and probability of occurrence.
Each identified Risk is assessed on two factors which
determine the Risk exposure:

A.Impactiftheeventoccurs
B. Likelihood of event occurrence
Risk Categories: It is necessary that Risks are assessed after

taking into account the existing controls, so as to ascertain
the current level of Risk. Based on the above assessmenls,

each of the Risks can be categorized as - low, medium and
high.

4. RiskMitigation

The following framework shall be used for implementation
of Risk Mitigation:

All identified Risks should be mitigated using any of the
following Risk mitigation plan:

a) Risk avoidance: By not performing an activity that
could carry Risk. Avoidance may seem the answer Lo all Risks
but avoiding Risks also means losing out on the potential
gainthat accepting (retaining) the risk may have allowed.

b) Risk transfer: Mitigation by having another party o
accept the Risk, either partial or total, typically by contractor
by hedging / Insurance.

c) Risk reduction: Employing methods/solutions that
reduce the severity of the loss e.g. concreting being done for
preventing landslidesfrom occurring.

d) Risk retention: Accepting the loss when it occurs. Risk
retentionis a viable strategy for small Risks where the cost of
insuring against the Risk would be greater than the total
losses sustained. All Risks thatare not avoided or transferred
areretained by default.

DISCLOSUREIN BOARD'S REPORT:

Board of Directors shall include a statement indicating
development and implementation of a risk management
policy for the company including identification therein of
elements of risk, if any, which in the opinion of the Board
may threaten the existence of the company.

REVIEWAND AMENDMENT:

The policy shall be reviewed and amended by the Board
from time to time in line with any amendments as may be
necessary. Any change in the Policy shall be approved by the
board of directors (“Board”) of the Company. The Board
shall have the right to withdraw and [ or amend any part of
this Policy or the entire Policy, at any time, asit deems fit, or
from time to time, and the decision of the Board in this
respect shall be final and binding.

Annexures & Reports | 52



ANNEXURE-2
FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contractsfarrangements entered into by the Company with related parties
referred to in sub section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain Arm's Length transaction for
the yearended 31st March, 2023.

Particulars

E

a)

Hame (s) of the related party & nature of relationship

b)

Mature of contracts/arrangements/transaction

o)

Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction

d)

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the value, if any

e

Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions’

Date of approval by the Board

Amount paid as advances, if any

Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as required

under first proviso to section 188

S|E|E|2E|E|5| 8|5
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2.Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis:

Sr. No. Particulars Details Details Details Details Details

a) |MName (s) of therelated | Mrs.Rachana | Beond Textiles | Deepika Nath | Symposium Creative
party & nature of Singi LLP Finance Pvt ltd | Vastrado
relationship PvL Ltd

b) | MNature of contracts/ Managerial Rent for Office | Interest Interest Interest
arrangements/ Remuneration | Premises payment on payment on payment on
transaction NCD loan NCD loan MCD Loan

c) | Duration of the 1 year Yearly As mentioned | Asmentioned | As mentioned
contracts/arrangements in offer letter in offer letter in offer letter
Jtransaction

d} |Salient terms of the As per As per the Rent| As mentioned | Asmentioned | Asmentioned
contracts or contract agreement in offer letter in offer letter in offer letter
arrangements or
transaction including
the value, if any

e) |Dateof approval 29/07/2022 2 06/11/2018 26/11/2018 17/08/2021
by the Board and 14/03/2023) 05/10/2021

f) Amount paid as NA MA NA NA MNA
advances, if any

For and on behalf of Board of QGO Finance Limited

Rear Admiral Vineet Bakhshi (Retired)
Chairman and Director
DIN: 02960365

Address: 137, Shakti Nagar, Dadabari,
Kota - 324009 Rajasthan, India

Date: May 29,2023
Place: Mumbai




ANNEXURE-3
STATEMENT OF DISCLOSURE OF
REMUNERATION

[Pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 r/w Rule 5 of the Companies
{Appointment & Remuneration) Rules, 2014]

1. The Percentage increase in remuneration of the Executive Directors, Chief Financial Officer and the Company Secretary
during the Financial Year 2022-23, the ratio of remuneration of each of the Director to the median remuneration of the
employees of the Company for the Financial Year under review and the comparison of remuneration of each Key Managerial
Personnel (KMP) against the performance of the Company are given below:

. i Ratio of
Remuneration T b remuneration of
Sr. Name Designation i :
En for FY. 2022-23 :‘-‘f‘:"’"“'}“‘“m Director to median
No. ; ; 2;n::nal Year Fonaaration of
3 employees

Non-Executive Independent Directors

1. Rear Admiral Chairman and 2,00,800/- MNA 5.82%

Vineet Bakhshi Independent Director
(Retired)

2. Virendra Jain Independent Director 2,00,800/- MNA 5.82%
Mon-Executive Non-Independent Directors

3. Seema Pathak Mon-Executive Director 2,00,800/- NA 5.82%

4. Deepika Nath® Additional Non-Executive]  10,000/- NA 5.82%

Director

Executive Directors

5. Rachana Singi Managing Director 6,00,000/- 00% 17.38%
Key Managerial Personnel other than Executive Directors

6. Mr. Alok Pathak Chiefl Financial Officer 6,00,000/- 0% 17.38%

7. Ms. Urmi Joiser Company Secretary 8,09,000/- 66% 22.83%

*‘Appointed as Additional Director in the category of Non-Executive Non-Independent Director w.e.f 30th January, 2023
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Mon-Executive Directors are paid remuneration only by way of sitting fees for attending Board/Committee Meeting. Hence
percentageincreaseis not provided for Non-Executive Directors.

2. TheMedianremuneration of employees during the Financial Year was Rs. 34,53,045/-.

3. Therewere9Permanent Employees (Including the MD & CFO) on the pay-roll of the Company as on 31stMarch, 2023

4.  Median Remuneration of the financial year has increased as that of the previous financial year since the salaries of the
Employees haveincreased.

5. Average percentile increases already made in the salaries of the employees other than the Managerial Personnel in the
last Financial Year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof
and highlighting if there were any exceptional circumstance for the increase in the managerial remuneration:

Sr.No. Particulars % Increase

1 Average percentile increase in the salary of employees other 30.66
than Managerial Personnel.

2 Average percentile increase in the salary of the Managerial Personnel. 0.00

The same has been shown considering the increase in salary of the Managing Directors of the Company.

The percentile increase in the salaries of the managerial personnel and that of the employees other than the managerial
personnelis decided keepingin view the capabilities of the concerned person.

The increase in the Managerial Remuneration during the Financial Year 2022-23 is nol exceptional, the increase is in keeping
with the view of the growth of the Company and new Management of the Company.

6. Itisherebyaffirmed that the remuneration is paid as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company.

7. Statement Pursuant o Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) rules, 2014-

Name of the Employees Ms. Rachana Singi | Mr. Alok Pathak Ms. Urmi Joiser
Designation of Employees Managing Director | Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Remuneration received Rs 6,00,000/- Rs 6,00,000/- Rs 8,09,000/-
Nature of employment, whether contractual Permanent Permanent Permanent

or otherwise

Qualifications and experience of Chartered Engineer Company Secrelary
the Employee Accountant

Age of such Employee 44 years 64 years 27 years

Last employees held by such Employee = — -
before joining the Company

% of Equity Shares held by the Employee 60.48% NIL 0.004%
in the Company.

Whether any such Employee is a relative of No Yes, Mrs Seema Pathak | No

any Director or Manager of the Company and (Non-Executive Director)

if s0, name of such Director or Manager. (Wife)

For and on behalf of Board of QGO Finance Limited

Rear Admiral Vineet Bakhshi (Retired)

Chairman and Director

DIN: 02960365

Address: 137, Shakti Magar, Dadabari, Kota — 324009 Rajasthan, India

Date: May 29, 2023

Place: Mumbai
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ANNEXURE-4

FORM MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023
{Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014}

To,

The Members,

QGO FINANCE LIMITED
3rd Floor, A-514,

TTC Industrial Area,

MIDC, Mahape,

Navi Mumbai-400071

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance
of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by QGO Finance Limited
(hereinafter called "the Company”). Secretarial audit was
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis
for evaluating the corporate conduct | statutory compliance
and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers,
minutes books, forms and returns filed and olher records
maintained by the Company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conductof secretarial
audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company
has, during the audit period covering the financial year
ended on March 31, 2023, complied with the statutory
provisions listed here under and also that the Company has
proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in
place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms
and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023,
according to the provisions of:

(i) TheCompanies Act, 2013 ("the Act’) and the rules made
thereunder;

(ii} TheSecurities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA")
and the rules made there under;

(iii} The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and
Bye-laws Framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules
and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign
Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings (during the period under review
notapplicable to the company);

(v} The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed
under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992
("SEBI Act'):-

{a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

(b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018
(during the period under review not applicable to the
company);

(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and
Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021;

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share
Based Employee Benefits and Sweal Equity) Regulations,
2021 (during the period under review not applicable to
the Company);

(f} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars
to an lIssue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding the Companies Acl and dealing with client
(during the period under review not applicable to the
Company);

(g} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting
of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021 (during the period
under review not applicable to the Company);

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of
Securities) Regulations, 2018 (during the period under

review not applicable to the Company);
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(viji Mon-Banking Financial Company - Mon-
Systematically Important Mon- Deposit taking Company
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016;

(vii) Non-Banking Financial Company Returns (Reserve
Bank) Directions, 2016;

(xiii) Master Direction — Non-Banking Financial Companies
Auditor's Report (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016;

(ix) Master Direction - Information Technology Framework
forthe NBFC Seclor;

(x) Master Direction — Monitoring of Frauds in NBFCs
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016.We have examined
compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i} Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India;

(i} Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015;

During the period under review the Company has complied
with the provisions of Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines
etc. except

The Board of Directors had approved the resolution for
allotment of non-convertible debentures through Circular
resolution on 19th December, 2022 and 31st January,
2023, however the same was intimated to Stock Exchange
atalater date.

We furtherreportthat:
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted

with proper balance of the Execulive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that
ook place during the period under review were carried out
incompliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notices are given to all Directors to schedule the
Board / Commitiee Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance to all the
Directors. Meetings held at shorter notice are in compliance
with the provisions of the Act and a system exists for seeking
and obtaining further information and clarifications on the
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting
members' views are captured and recorded as part of the
minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and
processes in the company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the
Company had the following specific events / actions having
amajor bearing on the Company’s affairsin pursuance of the
above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines,
standards, ete.

a. The Board of Directors passed the following
resolutions for issuance of Non-Convertible Debentures
(“NCDs”) on private placement basis:

Sr. No Date of passing resolution MNo. of NCDs issued
1 16th April 2022 100
2 16th May 2022 3500
3. 22nd August 2022 300
4, 07th September 2022 100
5. 10th December 2022 700
6. 03rd January 2023 500
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b. The Board of Directors passed the following resolutions by way of circulation for allotment of Non-Convertible

Debentures (“NCDs”) on private placement basis:

Sr. No Date of passing circular resolution No. of NCDs allotted
1. 16th April 2022 100
2 18th May 2022 100
3. 25th May 2022 200
4, 01st June 2022 200
5. 23rd August 2022 300
E. 07th September 2022 100
T. 13th December 2022 100
8. 19th December 2022 100
9. 4th January 2023 200
10. 31st January 2023 200

c. The Board of Directors of the Company at its
meeting held on 16th May, 2022 declared interim
dividend instead of final dividend for the Financial year
2021-22 of Rs. 0.01 per equity share on the FV of Equity
shares of Rs. 10 each and on 22nd August, 2022 declared
first interim dividend for the Financial year 2022-23 of
Rs. 0.01 per equity share on the FV of Equity shares of Rs.
10each.

d. The Board of Directors of the Company at its

ForMehta & Mehta,
Company Secretaries
{1CS1 Unique Code P1996MHO0T500)

Atul Mehta

Partner

FCSNo:5782

CPNo:2486

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 29,2023

UDIN: FOO5782E000411880

meeting held on 07th November, 2022 declared second
interim dividend for the Financial year 2022-23 of Rs.
0.01 per equity share on the FV of Equity shares of Rs. 10
each and on 30th January, 2023 declared third interim
dividend for the Financial year 2022-23 of Rs. 0.01 per
equity share on the FV of Equity shares of Rs. 10 each.

e. The Board of Directors of the Company at its
meeting held on 14th March, 2023 had approved the
proposal for extending the tenure of 775 unsecured,
unlisted non-convertible debentures.

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed os ANNEXURE A' and forms an integral part of this

report.
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ANNEXURE-A

T e—

To,

TheMembers,

QGO FINANCE LIMITED
3rd Floor, A-514,

TTC Industrial Area,
MIDC, Mahape,

Navi Mumbai-400071

Ourreport of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1) Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of theCompany. Our responsibility is to
express an opinionon thesesecretarial recordsbased on our audit.

2)  We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriale to obtainreasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the secretarial records The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are
reflected insecretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices we followed providea reasonable basis for our
opinion.

3)  Wehavenotverified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records andBooks of Accounts of the Company.

4)  Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about thecompliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happeningof eventsetc.

5) The compliance of the provisions of corporale laws, rules, regulations, standards isthe responsibility of management.
Our examination was limited to the verificationof procedures on test basis.

6) As regard the books, papers, forms, reports and returns filed by the Company underthe provisions as referred in our
Secretarial Audit Report in Form MR-3 the adherence and compliance to the requirements of the said regulations is the
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to checking the execution and timeliness of the filing of various
forms, reports, returns and documents that need to be filed by the Company with various authorities under the said
regulations. We have not verified the correctness and coverage of the contents of such forms, reports, returns and documents.

7) The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of theCompany nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management hasconducted the affairs of the Company.

For Mehta & Mehta,
Company Secretaries
(ICSl Unique Code P1996MHO07500)

AtulMehta

Partner

FCSNo:5782

CP No: 2486

Place: Mumbai

Date:May 29,2023

UDIN: FOO5782E000411880
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ANNEXURE-5

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY:

The Company recognises its role as a corporate citizen and
endeavors to adopt the best practices and the highest
standards of corporate governance through transparency in
business ethics, accountability to its customers, investors,
regulators and other stakeholders.

The Company believes that good corporate governance is
essential for achieving long term corporate goals and
enhancing stakeholder value. The Company is committed to
ethical values, sustainable business practices, and to driving
positive change in the areas in which il operates. Our
Corporate Governance is a reflection of our company — our
value system, work culture and thought process.

The essence of Corporate Governance is about maintaining
the right balance between economic, social, individual and
community goals. The Company is focused on enhancement
of long-term value creation for all stakeholders without
compromising on integrity, societal obligations,
environmentand regulatory compliances.

The Company places great emphasis on empowerment,
integrity and safety of its employees, diversity, ransparency
in all its dealings and accountability towards all the
stakeholders. It is a firm conviction of the Company that
good Corporate Governance practices are powerful
enablers, which infuse trust and confidence and are able to
attract and retain financial and human capital.

The Company is in voluntary compliance with the
requirements mandated by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 [ “the Listing Regulations™|
as the Report on Corporate Governance is not mandatory to
the Company. However, for inculcating good Governance
practices and highest standards of accountability &

transparency, in line with Company's Philosophy, a Report
on compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance as
stipulated inthe Listing Regulationsis given below:

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Composition:

The Board of Directors of your Company has an optimum
combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors,
representing a blend of professionalism, knowledge and
experience. The composition of the Board of your Company
is in conformity with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) and the Listing Regulations, as amended
from time to time. The Board of Directors along with its
Commiltees provide leadership and guidance to the
Company's management as also direct, supervise and
control the performance of the Company.

The Board currently comprises 5 (Five) Directors out of
which 2 (Two) Directors are Non-Executive Directors. The
Company has 2 (Two) Independent Directors and 1 (One)
Managing Director. All the Independent Directors have
confirmed that they meet the 'independence’ criteria as
mentioned under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing
Regulations and Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013
[“the Act™).

All Non-Executive Non-Independent Direclors are liable to
retire by rotation. Mrs. Deepika Nath, Non-Executive Director
is sister of Ms. Rachana Singi who is a Managing Director of
the Company. NMone of the other directors is related to any
other director on the Board.

The composition of the Board, attendance at the last Annual
General Meeting (AGM), number of other directorships,
memberships/chairmanships of the Commiltees of other
companies as on March 31, 2023 in the Company are as
follows:
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Rear Admiral 02960365 | Independent Yes Nil Mil Nil
Vineet Bakhshi Director
(Retired)
Mrs. Rachana Singi | 00166508 | Managing Yes Enlift Healthcare| il Nil
Director Private Limited
Mr. Virendra Jain 02738380 | Independent Yes 1.Dharti Meadows Nil Nil
Director Limited Liability
Partnership
2 Tarini Jewels
Private Limited
Mrs. Seema Pathak | 01764469 | Mon - Executive Yes Nil Nil il
Director
Mrs. Deepika Nath®®| 00843292 | Non - Execulive NA Nath Brothers. Mil Nil
Director Exim International
Limited
Note:

* Excludes directorship in foreign companies, companies incorporated under Section &8 of the Act and Alternate Directorships.

# For the purpose of considering the limit of committee memberships and chairmanships of o Director, Audit Committee and
Stakeholders' Relationship Committee of public limited companies have been considered.

** Appointed as Additional Director by the Board with effect from January 30, 2023.

Details of directorship of listed entities as on March 31, 2023 including category of directorship are as follows:

Name of the Director Name of listed entity Category of directorship
Rear Admiral Vineet Bakhshi Qgo Finance Limited Independent Director
Mrs. Rachana Singi Qgo Finance Limited Managing Director

Mr. Virendra Jain Qgo Finance Limited Independent Director
Mrs. Seema Pathak Qgo Finance Limited Non-Executive Director
Mrs. Deepika Nath Qgo Finance Limited Non-Executive Director

Limit on the number of Directorships | Committee Memberships:

Mone of the Directors on the Company's Board is a Member of more than ten Committees and Chairman of more than five
Commitlees [Committees being, Audit Committee and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee] across all the Indian public
limited companies in which hefshe is a Director. All the Directors have periodically made necessary disclosures regarding
their Directorship and Committee positions held by them in other companies and do not hold the office of Director in more
than twenly companies, including ten public companies. Further none of the Directors who are serving as a Managing
Director/ Whole Time Director in any Listed Company, is serving as an Independent Director in more than three Listed
Companies. None of the Directors on the Board of the Company serves as a director in more than seven listed companies or
as an Independent Director in more than seven Listed Companies.
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Number of Board Meetings:

During the year under review, 11 (Eleven) Board Meetings were held on 16/04/2022, 16/05/2022, 02/08/2022, 22 /08/2022,
07/09/2022, 07/11/2022, 10122022, 03/01/2023, 12/01/2023, 30/01/2023 and 14/03/2023. The intervening gap between
any two consecutive meetings did not exceed 120 days.

Details of Directors attendance at the Board Meetings during the year are as follows:

Details of Board Meetings
Name of the Director
Held Attended

Rear Admiral Vineet Bakhshi (Retired) 11 11
Mrs. Rachana Singi 1 7

Mr. Virendra Jain 11 11
Mrs. Seema Pathak 11 11
Mrs. Deepika Nath® 1 1

*Appointed as Additional Director by the Board with effect from January 30, 2023.
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Eminent people having an independent standing in their respective field/profession and who can effectively contribute to
the Company’s business and policy decisions are considered for appointment as Independent Directors.

In accordance with Section 149(10) and Section 149(11) of the Act, the current tenure of Independent Directors of the
Company is for a term of five years from the date of their appointment. Two Independent Directors are serving their second
term as they re-appointed through Postal Ballot by passing of a special resolution and began their second term from
August 1, 2023 for a further term of up to five years, the details of which are provided in the Director's Report.

The Company has issued formal letters of appointment to all the Independent Directors. Terms and conditions of
appointment of independent directors have been hosted on the website of the Company on weblink
https://ggofinance.com/other-disclosures/. In the opinion of the Board, the independent directors fulfill the conditions
specified in these regulations and are independent of the management.

During the financial year 2022-23, none of the Independent Directors resigned from the Company before the expiry of
his/her tenure.

One Independent Directors' meeling was convened on January 30, 2023 to review the performance of the Non-
Independent Directors including the Chairman and performance of the Board as a whole. The Non-Independent Directors
did not take part in the meeting.

BOARD EFFECTIVENESS EVALUATION:
Board effectiveness evaluation involving evaluation of the Board of Direclors, its Committees and Individual Directors,

including the role of the Board Chairman, was conducted during the year in line with the provisions of the Listing
Regulations and the Act.
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Evaluation process was carried out by way of a structured questionnaire covering various aspects of the functioning of the
Board and its Commiltee and feedback was sought on the basis of various factors such as the constitution and composition
of the Board and its Committees, processes followed at the meeting, Board's focus, Board's strategy and risk management
ete.

Similarly, for evaluation of Individual Directors performance, the questlionnaire covered various aspects like his/her
contribution in Board and Committee meetings, knowledge to perform role, understanding of role and responsibilities,
business of the Company along with the environment.

For evaluation of Independent Directors performance, the questionnaire additionally covered various aspects like ability to
bring independent judgment during board deliberations, ability to uphold ethical standards of integrity and probity to
name a few.

The Independent Directors discussed the performance of Non-Independent Directors and Board as a whole. The
Nomination and Remuneration Committee has also carried out evaluation of every Director's performance. The
performance evaluation of all Independent Directors was done by the entire Board, excluding the Director being evaluated.

The performance evaluation was discussed and noted by the Board at its meeting held on January 30, 2023 wherein the
directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

DETAILS OF SKILLS/EXPERTISE/COMPETENCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board comprises gualified members who bring in the required skills, competence and expertise that allow them to
make effective contributions to the Board and its Committees.

A chart/ matrix selling out the core skills/expertise/competencies identified by the Board of Directors in the context of the
Company's business and sector(s) as required for it to function effectively and those actually available with the Board
along with the names of Directors who have such skills/expertise/competence, are given below:

Name of the Director Category Skills

Rear Admiral Vineet Bakhshi Independent Director Leadership, Strategy

Mrs. Rachana Singi Non-Executive Director Finance and Taxation

Mr. Virendra Jain Independent Director Risk Management

Mrs. Seemna Pathak Non-Executive Director Business Operations

Mrs. Deepika Nath Non-Executive Director Business Administration
BOARD PROCEDURES:

During the year under review, information as mentioned in Part A of Schedule Il of the Listing Regulations is made available

to the Board of Directors for discussions and consideration at Board Meetings.

The Board meets at least once in a quarter to review financial results and operations of the Company. In addition to the
above, the Board also meets as and when necessary to address specific issues concerning the businesses of your Company.

The Board periodically reviews compliance reports pertaining to all laws applicable to the listed entity, prepared by the

listed entity as well as steps taken by the listed entity to rectify instances of non-compliances. The Board has formulated a
Risk Management Policy for the group.
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All Board and Committee meetings agenda papers are disseminated electronically thereby eliminating circulation of
printed agenda papers. Board Meetings are governed by a structured Agenda. The Agenda along with detailed explanatory
notes and supporting material are circulated in advance before each meeting to all the Directors for facilitating effective
discussion and decision-making.

All recommendations made by the Commiltees of the Board had been accepted by the Board during the year under review.

MD { CFO CERTIFICATION:

The Managing Director (MD) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) have jointly certified to the Board inter alia, the accuracy of
the Financial Statements in accordance with Regulation 17(8) read with Part B of Schedule Il of the Listing Regulations,
pertaining to Managing Director (MD) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) certification for the Financial Year ended March 31,
2023.

The Managing Director (MD) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) also jointly give quarterly certification on financial results
while placing the financial results before the Board in terms of Regulation 33(2) of the Listing Regulations.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) of the Board has framed a policy on selection and appointment of
directors and senior management and their remuneration which has been approved by the Board upon recommendation
of the NRC. The remuneration of directors is based on this policy.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY, THE NRC:

Formulates the criteria for appointment as a Director

Identifies persons who are qualified to be Directors

Nominates candidates for Directorships subject to the approval of Board
Approves the candidates required for senior management positions

Evaluates the performance of the Board Members

Reviews performance and compensation of senior management
Recommends to the Board, commission to the Non-Executive Directors, if any.

U

The said policy is available on the website of the Company on weblink https://qgofinance.com/wp-
content/uploads/2022/12/Nomination-and-Remuneration-policy. pdf

Details of remuneration paid to Directors for the Financial Year 2022-23 along with their respective shareholding in the
Company are as under:

Name of the Director Salary Commission | SittingFees | Total Y Y- wf Equety
Shares

Rear Admiral Vineet Bakhshi = - 2,00,800/- 2,00,800/- MIL

Mrs. Rachana Singi 6,00,000/-- = = 6,00,000/- 60.48%

Mr. Virendra Jain - - 2,00,800/- 2,00,800/- 1.96%

Mrs. Seema Pathak - - 2,00,800/- 2,00,800/- 0.97%

Mrs. Deepika Nath = = 9,000/- 9,000/- 2.88%
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COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

The Board is responsible for constituting, assigning, co-opting and fixing the terms of reference of various Committees. The
Committees of the Board focus on certain specific areas and make informed decisions in line with the delegated authority.
AL present, there are 5 committees of the Board - Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee, Risk Management Committee and Admin Commiltes.

The Committees operate as empowered agents of the Board as per their terms of reference. The Board of Directors and the
Committees also take decisions by circular resolutions which are noted at the next meeting. The minutes of the meetings
of all Committees of the Board of the Company and its subsidiaries are placed before the Board for discussions/noting.

Details on the role and composition of these Committees, including the number of meetings held during the financial year
and the related attendance are provided below. Composition of the Committees is also posted on the website of the
Company at the Web Link: https://qgofinance.com/list-of-commitlee-members/

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Composition
The Composition of Audit Committee is in line with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. As on March
31, 2023, the Audit Committee comprised of following members:

¥ Rear Admiral Vineel Bakhshi (Retired) - Chairman

¥Mr. Virendra Jain - Member

#Ms. Seema Pathak - Member

THE COMPANY SECRETARY IS THE SECRETARY TO THE COMMITTEE.

The Members of the Commiltee possess knowledge of accounting and financial management. The Committee invites the
Chief Financial Officer and representative of Internal Auditors and Statutory Auditors and any other such executives to be
present at the meetings of the Committee,

Meetings and Attendance
The Committee met 5 (five) times during the year on 16/05/2022, 02/08/2022, 07/11/2022, 30/01/2023 and 14/03/2023. The
gap between two Meetings did not exceed 120 days. The attendance at the meetings was as under:

Committee Members No. of meetings held No. of meetings attended
Rear Admiral Vineet Bakhshi (Retired) | 5 5
Mr. Virendra Jain 5 5
Mrs. Seema Pathak 5 5

The Chairman of the Committee was present at the last Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Friday, August 12,
2022,

TERMS OF REFERENCE

The terms of reference of the Audit Commiltee, inter alia, includes the following:
1. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the Company;
2. Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance and effectiveness of audit process;
3. Examination of the financial statement and the auditor's report thereon;
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Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties;

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and advances,

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary;

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters;

To do all acts, deeds and things as may be required or considered necessary or incidental in the above matters along
with other terms as may be decided by the Board.

L L

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

COMPOSITION
The Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is in line with the provisions of Section 178(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013. As on March 31, 2023, the Audit Committee comprised of following members:

#Mrs. Seema Pathak - Chairman

¥ Rear Admiral Vineet Bakhshi (Retired) - Member

=Mr. Virendra Jain - Member

#Mrs. Deepika Nath

THE COMPANY SECRETARY IS THE SECRETARY TO THE COMMITTEE.

Ms. Deepika Math was appointed as a member of the Committee with effect from March 14, 2023.

MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE

The Committee met 3 (three) times during the year on 16/05/2022, 22/08/2022 and 30/01/2023. The attendance at the
meetings was as under:

Committee Members Mo. of meetings held No. of meetings attended
Ms. Seemna Pathak 3 3

Rear Admiral Vineet Bakhshi (Retired) | 3 3

Mr. Virendra Jain 3 3

Ms. Deepika Nath® NA MNA

* Appointed os o member of the Committee with effect from March 14, 2023,

The Chairperson of the Committee was present at the last Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Friday, August
12,2022,

TERMS OF REFERENCE

The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, inter alia, includes the following:

1. Toformulate a criterion for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director;

2. Formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;

3. Identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in Senior Management in
accordance with the criteria laid down in this policy;

4. To carry out evaluation of every Director's performance;

5. Torecommend lo the Board the appointment and removal of Directors and Senior Management;

6. Torecommend to the Board policy relating Lo remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior
Management;

Annexures & Reports | 67



7. Ensure that level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient, relationship of remuneration to
performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks;

8. Todevise a policy on Board diversity;

9. Identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in
accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their appointment and removal;

10. Recommend to the Board, remuneration including salary, perquisite and commission to be paid to the Company's
Executive Directors on an annual basis or as may be permissible by laws applicable;

11. Recommend to the Board, the Sitting Fees payable for attending the meetings of the Board/Committee thereof, and,
any other benefits such as Commission, if any, payable to the Non- Executive Directors;

12. Setting the overall Remuneration Policy and other terms of employment of Directors, wherever required;

13. Removal should be strictly in terms of the applicable law/s and in compliance of principles of natural justice;

14. To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and [ or enforced by any statutory
notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable;

15. To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its duties;

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

COMPOSITION
The Composition of Stakeholder Relationship Committee is in line with the provisions of Section 178(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013. As on March 31, 2023, the Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprised of following members:

*Mr. Virendra Jain - Chairman

¥Mrs. Seema Pathak - Member

#Mrs. Rachana Singi — Member

% Mrs. Deepika Nath - Member

THE COMPANY SECRETARY IS THE SECRETARY TO THE COMMITTEE.

Mrs. Deepika Nath was appointed as a member of the Commiltee with effect from March 14, 2023,

The Committee deals with matters relating to redressal of shareholders/investors grievances, investigating complaints
relating to allotment of shares, approval of transfer or transmission of shares, debentures or any other securities and

complaints relating to non-receipt of declared dividends, balance sheels etc.

MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE
The Committee met once during the year on 16/05/2022. The attendance at the meeting are as under:

Committee Members Mo. of meetings held No. of meetings attended
Mr. Virendra Jain 1 1

Mrs. Seema Pathak 1 1

Mrs. Rachana Singi 1 1

Ms. Deepika Nath® MA MNA

* Appointed os 0 member of the Committee with effect from March 14, 2023,
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The Chairperson of the Committee was present at the last Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Friday, August
12,2022,

TERMS OF REFERENCE

The terms of reference of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee, inter alia, includes the following:

1. Allotment, transfer of shares including transmission, splitting of shares, changing joint holding into single holding
and vice versa, issue of duplicate shares in lieu of those torn, destroyed, lost or defaced or where the space at back for
recording transfers have been fully utilized;

2. lssue of duplicate certificates and new certificates on split/consolidation/renewal, etc.;

3.  Review the process and mechanism of redressal of Shareholders' /Investor's grievance and suggest measures of
improving the system of redressal of Shareholders’ finvestor's grievances;

4.  Non-receipl of share certificate(s), non-receipt of declared dividends, non-receipt of interest/dividend warrants,
non-receipt of annual report and any other grievance/complaints with Company or any officer of the Company arising
out in discharge of his duties;

5. Oversee the performance of the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent and also review and take note of complaints
directly received and resolved them;

6. Oversee the implementation and compliance of the Code of Conduct adopted by the Company for prevention of
Insider Trading for Listed Companies as specified in the Securities & Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time;

7. Any other power specifically assigned by the Board of Directors of the Company from time to time by way of
resolution passed by it in a duly conducted Meeting, and;

8.  Carrying out any other function contained in the equity listing agreemenits as and when amended from time to time;

9. Todo all acts, deeds and things as may be may be required or considered necessary or incidental in the above
maltters along with other terms as may be decided by the Board.

Summary of Complaints during 2022-23

Neither any complaints were pending at the beginning of the financial year nor any complaints were received from
Shareholders [ Investors during the financial year ended March 31, 2023, Therefore, there were no pending complaints as
on March 31, 2023.

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE:

Composition

As on March 31, 2023, the Risk Management Committee comprised of following members:
¥  Mr.Virendra Jain - Chairman

¥ Mrs. Seema Pathak - Member

¥ Mr. Alok Pathak - Member

THE COMPANY SECRETARY IS THE SECRETARY TO THE COMMITTEE.

Meetings and Attendance
The Committee met once during the year on 28/02/2023. The attendance at the meetings was as under:

Committee Members No. of meetings held No. of meetings attended
Mr. Virendra Jain 1 1
Mrs. Seema Pathak 1 1
Mr. Alok Pathak 1 1
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TERMS OF REFERENCE

The terms of reference of the Risk Management Committee, inter alia, includes the following:
Approving the risk management policy;
Enforcing risk management policy throughout the company;

Evaluating the risk implication of every activity at regular intervals of time;
Reviewing the guidelines and limits at regular intervals;

Nom R WM

Vetting new products;
Establishing best practices and standards and ensuring adherence of the same;
Developing effective Surveillance & MIS reports to review whether the Risk Management Policy is effectively and

efficiently implemented;
8. Assess Company's risk profile and key risk areas, insurance needs, acceptable levels of risk, monetary and process

based;

9. Examine working for balance between risk and reward;
10. Monitor external business environment and developments and match against risk policies in place from time to time;

11. Todo all acts, deeds and things as may be may be required or considered necessary or incidental in the above matters
along with other terms as may be decided by the Board.

DISCLOSURES:

General Body Meetings:

Annual General Meetings:

2021-22 Through Video August 12, 11:00 AM. 1.Re-appointment of Mrs.
Conferencing and Other 2022 Rachana Singi (DIN: 00166508)
Audio Visual Means as Managing Director of the
Company
2.Increasing borrowing powers
of the Board and authorization
limit to secure the borrowings
under Section 180(1)(c) of the
Companies Act, 2013
2020-21 3rd Floor, A-514, TTC July 14, 11:00 A.M.
Industrial Area, MIDC, 2021
Mahape, Navi Mumbai -
400701
2019-20 3rd Floor, A-514, TTC August 07, 11:00 AM.
Industrial Area, MIDC, 2020
Mahape, Navi Murn bai -
400701
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POSTAL BALLOT:

During the year ended March 31, 2023, no resolution was passed by postal ballol. Hence disclosure under this section is not
applicable. However, Mr. Rear Admiral Vineet Bakshi (DIN: 02960365) and Mr. Virendra Jain (DIN: 02738380) were
reappointed as Independent Director for second term through Postal Ballot after March 31, 2023, the details of which are
available in the website of the Company.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

Quarterly and annual financial results of the Company are usually published in Financial Express, an English financial daily
and Mumbai Lakshdeep, a vernacular newspaper. All official news releases and financial results are communicated by the
Company through its corporate websile www.ggofinance.com.

The Annual Report, Quarterly Results, Shareholding Pattern, Press Releases, Intimation of Board Meetings and Issuance of
shares and other relevant details of the Company are posted through BSE Listing Centre for the information of investors.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

Financial Year April 01 to March 31
Financial Reporting for Quarter ending June 30, 2022 End of July 2023
(Mote: the dates are indicative)
Half year ending September 30, 2022 End of October 2023
Quarter ending December 31, 2022 End of January 2024
Year ending March 31, 2023 End of May 2024
Record Date September 5, 2023
Date of Dividend Payment NIL
Corporate Identity Number (CIN) 65910MH1993PLC302405
ISIN INEB3TC01013
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent MAS Services Limited
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LISTING DETAILS:

BSE Limited (BSE) Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal 538646
Street, Mumbai 400 001

The Company has paid the Listing Fees for the year 2022-23 to the above Stock Exchange

STOCK PRICE DATA:

April 2022 25.35 2095 23.15 56,009.07
May 2022 25.4 22.05 23.75 52,632.48
June 2022 253 21.85 pE 50,921.22
July 2022 24.15 225 24 52,094.25
August 2022 25 215 24 57,367.47
September 2022 28.5 2335 24.5 56,147.23
October 2022 36.85 219 31.55 56,683.40
November 2022 39 30.05 33.15 60,425.47
December 2022 51.95 32 45.9 59,754.10
January 2023 50 38.75 41.05 58,699.20
February 2023 46.45 39.1 43.5 58,795.97
March 2023 45.95 3521 40.94 57,084.91
STOCK PERFORMANCE:

The performance of the Company's Shares relative Lo the BSE Sensitive Index is given in the Chart below:

STOCK PERFORMANCE
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SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM:

Trading in Equity Shares of the Company through recognized Stock Exchanges is permitted only in dematerialized form.

Pursuant to Regulation 40 of the Listing Regulations, with respect to requests for effecting transmission and transposition
of securities held in physical form, the Company will issue a Letter of Confirmation for the said transactions and will give

effect to the transaction once the securities are dematerialized.

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee meets as and when required to inter alia, consider other requests for transfer/
transmission of shares/debentures, issue of duplicate share/ debenture certificates, and attend to grievances of the

security holders of the Company, etc.

DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES:

The Equity shares of our Company are traded on BSE Ltd and as on March 31, 2023, 68,05,300 Equity Shares are held in
dematerialized form and 1,47,500 Equity Shares are in physical form.

Non-Promoters holding is around 36.64% and the stock is liquid.

Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2023:

Category No. of Shares % of Shares
Promoter and Promoter Group 44.04.,956 63.36
Public 2547844 36.64
Total 69,52,800 100
Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2023:

Category No. of Shares % of Shares
Promoter’s Holding 44,04,556 63.36
Mutual Funds and UTI 0 0
Banks, Financial Institutions, Insurance Companies, 0 0
Central / State Government Institutions
Foreign Institutional Investors (Fil's) 1] 0
Private Corporate Bodies 1] ]
Indian Public 20,51,000 2950
NRis [ OCBs 3,54,965 5.11
Any Other - 2

a. Body Corporate(s) 141,129 2.02

b. Clearing Member(s) 750 0.01
Total 69,52,800 100
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OUTSTANDING GDRS | ADRS | WARRANTS OR ANY
CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS, CONVERSION DATE:

The Company has no outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants/
Convertible instruments ason 31 March 2023.

Commodity Price Risk or Foreign Exchange Risk and
Hedging activities:

The Company does not deal in any commoedity and hence is
not directly exposed to any commodity price risk.
Accordingly, the disclosure pursuant to SEB] Circular No.
SEBI/ HO/CFD/ CMD1/CIR/P/2018/0000000141 dated 15th
November, 2018 is nol required to be furnished by the
Company.

PLANTLOCATIONS:

The Company being an NBFC, it does not have any plant
locations.

ADDRESS FORCORRESPONDENCE:

Shareholders may correspond with the Registrar and
Transfer Agentsat:

MAS Services Limited

Address: T-34, 2nd Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-ll,
Mew Delhi- 110020

Tel. No.:+911126387281 /82 /83

FaxMo.:+9111 26387384

Email: info@masserv.com

Email [Investor Grievances): inveslor@masserv.com

for all matters relating to transfer, transmission,
dematerialization of shares, payment of dividend, change of
address, change in bank details and any other query relating
tothe Equity Shares of the Company.

The Company can also be visited athttps://qgofinance.com/
investor-grievance-complaint-report-redressal/ for the
purpose of registering complaints on the Company's
website.

Shareholders would have to correspond with the respective
Depository Participants for shares held in dematerialised
mode.

FORALLINVESTOR RELATED MATTERS, THE COMPLIANCE
OFFICERCANALSOBECONTACTED AT:

MS. URMI JOISER

Company Secretary, Compliance Officer and Chief
Operating Officer

Qgo Finance Limited

Address: A-514, 3rd Floor, TTC Industrial Area, MIDC,
Mahape, Navi Mumbai —400701.

Tel. No: +91 86 57400776

FaxMo.:+912221645271

Your Company can also be visited at its website
www.ggofinance.com

CREDITRATINGS:

The Company is not required Lo obtain credit rating with
respect to debt instruments, fixed deposit programme or
any scheme or proposal involving mobilization of funds
during the financial year 2022-23.

OTHER DISCLOSURES:

¥  During the year under review the Company has not
entered into any materially significant related party
transaction that may have potential conflict with the
interests of the Company at large.

¥  There has been no event of any non-compliance by the
Company and no penalties, strictures are imposed by the
Stock Exchanges [ SEBI or any statutory authority on any
matter related to capital markets, during the last three years.

¥  TheCompany is committed to the highest standards of
ethical, moral and legal business conduct. Accordingly, the
Board has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy to provide
appropriate avenues o the employees to bring to the
attention of the management any issue which is perceived
to be in violation of or in conflict with the fundamental
business principles of the Company. The policy provides for
a framework and process whereby concerns can be raised by
its employees against any misuse or abuse of authority,
fraud or any other unfair practice being adopted against
them. The employees are encouraged o raise any of their
concerns by way of whistle blowing by assuring protection
from victimization and dismissal. The Whistle Blower Policy
is available on the website of the Company at the Web link:
hitps://qeofinance.com/wp-contentfuploads/2022/12/2 -
Whistle-Blower-Policy.pdl. No personnel has been denied
access to the Chairman of the Audit Commitlee.

¥ Compliance with Mandatory Requirements:

The Company has complied with all the mandatory
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requirements relating to Corporate Governance under
the Listing Regulations.

¥ Compliance with Non-mandatory Requirements:

The non-mandatory requirements under the Listing
Regulations as adopted by the Company are as under:

- There is no audit gualification in the company's
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023, Your
Company continues to adopt best praclices lo ensure a
regime of ungualified financial statements.

. The Internal Auditor of the company reports to the
Audit Committee and participates in the meetings of the
Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company
and presents his internal audit observations to the Audit
Commiltee.

. The Company has separate positions of Chairman and
Managing Director.

¥ The Company has adopted a policy for determining
material subsidiaries whichis available on the website of the
Company at the Web link: https://ggofinance.com/wp-
contentfuploads/2022/12{Policy-for-determining-
material-subsidiaries.pdf.

» The Company has adopted a policy for dealing with
related party transactions which is available on the website
of the Company at the Web link: https://ggofinance.com/
wp-content/uploads/2022/12/Related-Party-Transaction-
Policy.pdf

¥  During the year under review your Company had no
exposure to commaodity price risks and commaodity hedging
activities.

¥ Details of utilisation of funds raised through
preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement as
specified under Regulation 32 (TA):

The Company has not raised funds through preferential
allotment or qualified institutions placement during the
year.

¥  Certificate from a company secrelary in practice that
none of the directors on the board of the company has been
debarred or disqualified from being appointed or
continuing as directors of companies:

A certificate has been received from M/s. Mehta & Mehta,
Practicing Company Secretaries, that none of the Directors
on the Board of the Company has been debarred or
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors
of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India,
Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority.

¥  Feespaidto Statutory Auditors:

M/s. Bengali and Associates were Statutory Auditors of the
Company and were paid a fee of Rs. 23,750/- in respect of
limited review for Q1/FY 2023-24 carried out by them during
their tenure.

Atotal fee of Rs. 1,25,000/- was paid by the Company for all
services to M/s. Subramaniam Bengali and Associates,
incumbent Statutory Auditors and all entities in the network
firm/network entity of which they are part, details of which
areasunder:

(Rs.In000_)

Mature of Service Amount (in Rs.)

Statutory Audit 30,000/-
Limited Review of Standalone T1,250/-
Financial Results for 3 Quarters

Other (Tax Audit, Other Certification) -

Total 1,01,250/-
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¥ Disclosurein relation to Sexual Harassment of Women
at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013:

During the year under review the Company is not required to
have an Internal Complaints Committee as required under
the Sexual Harassmentof Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

The company being committed to highest standards of
ethical and moral conduct, the employees and managers
are oriented on creating a sale and conducive work culture.
During the year, no complaints with allegations of sexual
harassmenl were reported.

%  Disclosure of Loans and Advances by listed entity to
firms/ companies in which directors are interested: Not
Applicable

¥  Details of material subsidiaries of the listed entity;
including the date and place of incorporation and the name
and date of appointment of the statutory auditors of such
subsidiaries:

The Company has formulated a Policy for determining
Material Subsidiaries. The policy is available on the website
of the Company at the Web link: hitps://ggofinance.com/
wp-content/uploads/2022/12 [Policy-for-determining-
material-subsidiaries.pdf. As on March 31, 2023, there is no
material unlisted subsidiary of the Company.

¥  There are no non-compliances of any requirements of
the Corporale Governance Report of sub-paras (2) to (10)
mentioned inscheduleVof the Listing Regulations.

¥  Pursuant to Regulation 15(2), your Company is not
required to comply with the corporate governance
provisions as specified in regulations 17, 17A, 18, 19, 20,

21,23 23 24, 244A,25,26,27 and clauses (b) to (i) 55 [and (t}]
of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of
Schedule V. However, the Company has voluntarily
complied with Corporate Governance Reguirements
specified in regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-
regulation (2} of regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations to
the extent possible.

¥ The Company does nol have any shares in the demat
suspense accountor unclaimed suspense account.

¥ Qutstanding GDR/ADR/ warrants or any convertible
instruments, conversion date and likely impact on equity -
NotApplicable

Forand on behall of the Board of Directors of
QGO FINANCELIMITED
CIN: L6591 0MH1993PLC302405

Rear Admiral Vineet BakhshiMrs. Rachana Singi
Independent Director and Chairman of the BoardManaging
Director DIN: 02960365DIN: 00166508

Date: May 29, 2023
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Annexure-o

Management Discussion and Analysis

¥ QgoFinance Limited- An Overview

QGO Finance Limited (the Company), has emerged as a
progressive and growth oriented Non-Banking Financial
Company (NBFC) over the past five years. The Company is
primarily engaged in financing construction projects, along
with retail loans.

Key Strengths

. In-depth knowledge: With constant research and
practical experience in the industry, we have gathered a
comprehensive understanding of the construction projects
market.

. Strong customer base: Our strength lies in our
expanding satisfied customer base. It is a testimony to our
continued commitment Lo enhance the infrastructural
development in the rural & semi-urban areas & to help
supportindia’s growth.

- Employee strength: We recruit candidates who are
capable, and have deep local insight. We regularly train and
motivate our employees Lo gather industry-relevant
knowledge and strengthen their relationships with business
partners and existing and potential customers.

- Faster disbursal: We have put in place an accelerated
loan disbursement process, which is powered by
technology. With minimal documentation and utmost
flexibility, our loans are usually disbursed expeditiously.

%  Forward-Looking Statements:

This Report contains *Forward - Looking Statements”™. Any
slatement that addresses expectations or predictions about
the future, including but not limited to statements about the
Company's strategy and growth, product development,
market position, expenditures and financial results, are
forward looking statements. Forward looking statements
are based on certain assumptions and expectations of future
growth. The Company cannot guarantee that these
assumptions are accurate and will be realised. The
Company's actual results, performance or achievements
could thus differ materially from those projected in any such
forward-looking statements. The Company assumes no
responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any
forward-looking statements, on basis of any subsequent
developments, information or events.

¥  Industry Structure and Development:

Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFC) have rapidly
emerged as an important segment of the Indian financial

system. Moreover, NBFCs assume significance in the small
business segment as they primarily cater to the credit
requirements of the unorganised sector such as wholesale &
retail traders, small-scale industries and small borrowers at
the local level. NBFC is a heterogeneous group of financial
institutions, performing a wide range of activities like hire-
purchase finance, vehicle financing, equipment lease
finance, personal loans, working capital loans, consumer
loans, housing loans, loans against shares and investment,
el

¥ Opportunities & Threats:

The Company is expecling good opportunities in the
upcoming financial year. However, threats are perceived
from its existing and prospective competitors in the same
field also the changes in the external environmental may
also present threats to the industry i.e. inflationary
pressures, slowdown in policy making and reduction in
household savings in financial products, Competition from
lecal and multinational players, Execution risk, Regulatory
changes, Attraction and retention of human capital are the
major setbacks for NBFCs.

» Segment [Productwise performance:

The Company operates in single business segment i.e.
MBFC, it has witnessed considerable growth in the last few
years and is now being recognised as complementary to the
banking sector due to implementation of innovative
marketing strategies, introduction of tailor-made products,
customer-oriented services, altractive rates of return on
deposits and simplified procedures, etc.

» OUTLOOK:

The Company is mainly engaged in the business of financing
and investment in "bodies corporate” in order to yield
greater revenue for its stakeholders. The Company is
planning to expand and diversify the operational activities
inthe coming years ahead in order to tap higher revenues.

¥ RISK ANDCONCERNS:

Due to stiff competition in the finance field where the
company's activities are centred in, the overall margins are
always under pressure, bul maintainable with the constant
effort and good services rendered by the company.
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» INTERNMAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR
ADEQUACY:

The Company has in place adequate internal control
systems covering all its operations. Proper accounting
records highlight the economy and efficiency of operations,
safeguarding of assets against unauthorised use or losses,
and the reliability of financial and operationalinformation.
Some of the significant features of internal control system
are:

¥ Financial and Commercial functions have been
structured to provide adequate support and control of the
business.

¥  Risk Management policy has been adopted by the
Company.

*  The Company has an Internal Audit System conducted
by the Internal Auditor of the Company. Standard operating
procedures and guidelines are reviewed periodically to
ensure adequate control

> OVERVIEW:

During the financial year under review the revenue from
operations has increased from Rs. 8,17,89.202/- in the
Financial year2021-22 to Rs. 11,51 81 608/-in the Financial
year2022-23.

»  ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITIONS AND RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS:

The Financial Statements have been prepared in
accordance with the requirements of Indian Accounting
Standards and the Accounting Standards as prescribed by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

The Management believes that it has been objective and

> Key financial ratios:

prudent in making estimates and judgments relating to the
Financial Statements and confirms that these Financial
Statements are a true and fair representation of the
Company's Operations for the period under review.

# DEVELOPMENT ON HUMAN RESOURCE FRONT:

AL QGO our human resources are critical to our success and
carrying forward our mission. With their sustained,
determined and able work efforts we were able to cruise
smoothly through the hard time of the economic volatility
and rapidly changing markel conditions.

The requirement of the markels given the economic
scenario has made this even more challenging. Attracting
new talent with the drive, training and upgrading existing
skill sets and getting all to move in a unified direction will
definitely be a task in the company. Flans to execute the
mandate on this count are already underway and we should
see itimpacting the results from the third quarter of the next
financial year.

By creating a conducive environment for career growth,
Company is trying to achieve the maximum utilisation of
employee's skillsin the most possible way.

There is a need and the company is focused on retaining and
bringing in talent keeping in mind the ambitious plans
despite the market and industry scenario. The company also
believes in recognizing and rewarding employees to boost
their morale and enable them to achieve their maximum
potential. The need to have a change in the management
styleof the company is one of the key focus areas this year.

¥ INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

Industrial Relations throughout the year continued to
remainvery cordial and satisfactory.

31.03.2023 31.03.2022 i i
DEke Peniiculans of Rette (in %) (in %) cospaactne
1 Debtors Turnover 8.55% 15.33 -
2 Inventory Turnover - - -
3 Interest Coverage Ratio 031 0.28 Due to lssue of NCD during the year
4 Current Ratio 95.33% 59.66 Increase in Loan & Advances
5 Debt Equity Ratio 9.69% 797 Due to Issue of NCD during the year
6 Operating Profit Margin (%) | 20.53% 221 Due to Interest Expense
T Met Profit Margin (%) 15.24% 11.13 Due to Interest Expense
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> CAPITAL MANAGEMENT:

The Company's capital management strategy is to effectively determine, raise and deploy capital so as to create value for its
shareholders. As on 31st March, 2023, the Capital to Risk Assets Ratio ("CRAR™) of your Company was 16.60% which is very
high above the minimum requirement of 15% CRAR prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India.

Srno Particulars Amount
1. Tier 1 Capital is Total Equity including reserves 13,10,27 872/
2 Tier 2 Capital is NCD 0.00
Total Capital (A) B0,50,27,872/-
2. Weighted Risk Assels is Loans Given 78,91,59,929/
at 100 % weightage (B)
4. Capital Adequacy Ratio = (A)/(B)*100 16.60%

> Details pertaining to Net-worth of the Company:

Particulars  31.03.2023 (InRs.) 31.03.2022 (In Rs.)

Met-worth 13,1027 872/ 11,58,79,800/- Increase in Reserves

¥ DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT:
The Company has followed the same Accounting Standard as prescribed in preparation of Financial Statements.

For and on behalf of Board of QGO Finance Limited

sd/-

Rear AdmiralVineet Bakhshi (Retired)
Chairman and Director

DIN: 02960365

Address: 137, Shakti Nagar, Dadabari,
Kota—324009 Rajasthan, India

Date: May 29,2023
Place: Mumbai
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INDEPENDENT
AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of QGO FINANCE LIMITED.

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS
financial statements of QGO FINANCE LIMITED ("the
Company), which comprise the Balance Sheet as on 31st
March, 2023, the Staternent of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information
required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act') in the
manner 50 required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards
['Ind AS') specified under Section 133 of the Act, of the state
of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at 31 March
2023, and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on
thatdate.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the AcL.

Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India ("ICAI') together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate lo provide a basis for our opinion.

Iinformation other than the Financial

Statements and Auditor's Report thereon
The Company's Board of Direclors is responsible for the
preparation of the other information. The other

information comprises the information included in the
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report
including Annexures to Board's Report, Business
Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholder's Information, but does not include the
standalone financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to reporl that fact. We have
nothing to reportin this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the

Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Management and Board of Directors of the Company are
responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the act") with respect to the
preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015 (as amended).

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adeqguate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgement and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial control, that are
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
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completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements Ind
AS that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue
asa going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but todo so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing
the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the

Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
Standards on Auditing will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatemenls can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

As partof an auditin accordance with Standards on Auditing,
we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due o fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, & obtain audit evidence that is sufficient & appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
overrideof internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls
relevant to the auditin order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Company has adeguate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating
effectivenessof such controls.

= Evaluale the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or condilions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of
the standalone financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the standalone financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and
evenlsin amanner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and Lo
communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the standalone financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020
(the 'Order’) issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of Section 143(11) of the Companies Act, 2013, we give
in the Annexure "A" statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

Further o our comments in Annexure A, as required by
section 143(3) of the Act, we further report that:

1. We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit

2. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law
have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our
examinationof those books

3. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and cash
flow staterment dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account

4. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial
statement comply with the applicable Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with
the rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2015 (as
amended).

5. On the basis of written representations received from the
directors as on 31st March, 2023, and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
31st March, 2023, from being appointed as a director in
terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

6. We have also audited the internal financial contrels over
financial reporting (IFCOFR) of the Company as on 31st
March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date and our report as per "Annexure B" expressed an
unmaodified opinion.

7. In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given Lo us, we reportasunder
with respect Lo other matters to be included in the Auditor's
Report in accordance with the Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2015 (as amended):

i. The Company does not have any pending
litigations which would impact on its financial position inits
standalone Ind AS financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term
contracts including derivative contracts; as such the
question of commenting on any material foreseeable losses
thereon does not arise.

iii. There has not been an occasion in case o
Company during the year under the report to transfer a
sums tothe Investor Education and Protection Fund. The
Question of delay in transferring such sums does not arise.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the
best of it's knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in
the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or
loaned orinvested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
company toorin any other person(s) orentity(ies), including
foreign entities ("intermediaries”) with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified inany manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b} The management has represented that, to the best of
it's knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the
notes o the accounts, no funds have been received by the
company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the Finding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries")
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneliciaries; and

] Based on audit procedures which we considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing
has come to their notice that has caused them Lo believe that
the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any
material mis-statement.

{d} The company has declared and paid dividend during
the year in contravention of the provisions of section 123 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

8. As required by Section 197(16) of the Act, we report that
the Company has paid remuneration to its directors during
the year in accordance with the provisions of and limits laid
downunder Section 197 read with ScheduleVto the AcL

For

For Subramaniam Bengali & Associates

Chartered Accountant

FRN12T7499W

Place : Mumbai CA-P.Subramaniam

Date:29.05.2023 Partner
Mem. No. 43163

UDINNO.: 23043163BGWJEIT521
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Annexure "A" to Independent Auditors' Report of even date to the members of QGO FINANCE

LIMITED on financial statements for the yearended 31st March 2023:

Inthe Annexure, as required by Companies [Auditors Report) Order, 2016 issued by the Central Government in terms of Section
143(11) of the Companies Act 2013, on the basis of checks, as we considered appropriate, we report on the matters specified in
paragraph 3 and 4 of the said order to the extent applicable to the company.

vi.

vii.

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment (Including Right to use of Assets) orintangible Assets or
bothduring the year ended.

Asexplained to us, all the assets have been physically verified by the management during the period.

No material discrepancies in the assets have been noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the title deed of immovable property is held inthe name of the Company.

Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us no Proceedings have beeninitiated or there
are no case pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions act 1988,

The Company is engaged in the business of Financial services and does not hold any inventory. Accordingly the provision
of clause 3 (ii} (a), (b) and (c) of said order will not be applicable.

Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, The Company has not granted unsecured
loansto related parties as covered in the register under section 189 of the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans and investment made with the provisions
of section 185and 186 of the companies Acl, 2013 in respect of the loans and investment made and guarantees and
security provided by it.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public withinthe meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act, for any of the
services rendered by the Company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given Lo us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of applicable
statutory dueswere in arrears for a period exceeding six months as at the end of the financial year from the date they
became payable.

(b) Details of statutory dues referred toin sub-clause (a) above which have not been deposited as on December 31,2022
on account of disputes are given below:

Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 2013-14 1.28.950 CPC
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 2015-16 56,070 CPC
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 2019-20 64,010 CPC
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 2021-22 4.75,740 CPC
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 2022-23 6,680,090 CPC

viii. TheCompany hasnot surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of account, in the tax

assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 asincome during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to reporton clause

3({viii) of the Orderis not applicable to the Company.

{a) TheCompany hasnotlakenanyloansorother borrowings from any lender. Hence reporting under clause 3 (ix) (a) of
the Orderis not applicable to the Company.

(b) TheCompany hasnot been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financialinstitution or government or any
government authority.

(c) TheCompany hasnottakenany loanduring the year and there are no unutilised term loans at the beginning of the
year and hence, reportingunder clause 3 (ix) (c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) Onanoverall examinationof the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-term basis have, prima
facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the Company.
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Xi.

Xil.

iii.

Xiv.

Xl

Xix.

(e} Wereportthatthe Company has neither taken any funds from any entity or person durir yearnorithadan
unutilised funds as at the beginning of the year of the funds raised throughissue of shares or borrowingsin the
previous year and hence, reporting under clause 3 {ix)(e) of the Order is notapplicable.

(f) TheCompany has notraised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held inits subsidiaries, associate
orjointventures and hence, reporting on clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable for the year under report.

{a) TheCompanyhasnotraised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debtinstruments)
during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is notapplicable.

(b) Duringthe year, the Company has nol made any preferential allotmentor private placement of shares or convertible
debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Orderis notapplicable to
the Company.

{a) MNofraud bythe Company or no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) Duringthe year, noreportunder sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by cost
auditorf secretarial auditor or by usin Form ADT - 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

{c) Asrepresented tous by the management, there were no whistle blower complaints received by the company during
the year.

Inour epinionand according tothe information and explanation given to us, the company is not a Midhi company. Hence

the provision of clause 3(xii) of the order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the informationand explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company,

transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where

applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by theapplicable
accounting standards.

Thecompany has an internal Audit System Commensurate with the size and Nature of its Business; The report ofinternal

auditors for the period under audit were considered by the statutory auditor;

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company

during the year, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected withits

directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the company. Accordingly,
reportingunder clause 3(xv) of the order does not arise.

i. According totheinformation and explanations given to us, the Company is registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve

Bank of India, 1934 and the registration certificate is oblained.

i. Based onourexamination of the records and according to theinformation and explanation given to us, the Company has

notincurred cash losses during the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

According to theinformation and explanations given to us, there is no resignation of the statutory auditors during the
financial year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company,
ithas paid / provided for managerial remunerationin accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of Section 197 read with ScheduleV of the Companies Act, 2013,

The Company during the year has issued and allotted 2100 non-convertible debenture of Rs. 1,00,000/-each amounting
to Rs. 21,00,00,000/-on private placement basis. In our opinion the requirements of section 42 and section 62 of the
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with and the amount raised have been utilised for the purpose forwhich the
same were raised. All the provision of companies Act, 2013 has been complied with.

. Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, thefinancial ratios , ageing and expected

dates offinancials assets and payment of financials liabilities, other information's accompanying the financials
statement, Inour opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us the board of directors and
management plans thereis no material uncertainty exits as on the date of audit report that the companyis capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of Balance sheet as and when they fall due within period of one year from the
balancesheetdate.

ii. Inouropinionand according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has no Unspent amountas

per Sub Sec (5) of Sec 135 of the acL.

ForSubramaniam Bengali & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FirmRegnNo.127499W

CA-P. Subramaniam
Partner

Place : Mumbai M.MNo.043163
Date:29.05.2023 UDIN No.:23043163BGWJIEITS21
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"ANNEXURE B" TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF QGO
FINANCELIMITED ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHE YEARENDED 31 MARCH 2023

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
("theAct")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of QGO FINANCE LIMITED ("the Company™) as of March
31,2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the yearended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on "theinternal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India”. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the "Guidance Mote") and the Standards on Auditing, specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and,
both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk thata
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial staterments, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assels that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Because of theinherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusio
or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting Lo future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to you, the Company has in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Auditof Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Subramaniam Bengali & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 127499W

CA-P. Subramaniam
Partner
Place: Mumbai M. No. 043163
Date:29.05.2023 UDIN No.:23043163BGWJEITS21
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QGO FINANCELTD

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2023

,_ As At As At
PARTICULARS Mote No. 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
A |ASSETS
1 |Financial Assets
{a) Cash and cash equivalents 1 1,59,69,785 40,158,128
(k) Bank balances other than(a) above 2 35,016 12,445
() Receivables 3
(I Trade Receivables 106,583,084 28,74,153
(I Other Recetvables = -
{d) Loans 4 78.91,559,929 65,70,75,659
Total Financial Assets 81,5847 814 67,05,80,385
2 |Non-Financial Assets
(a) Current Tax Assets (MNet) 5 3962121 1733775
{b) Property, Plant and Equipment [ 21.79.082 985,438
(¢} Right to Use of Assets [} 13,20, 100 25,58,300
() Other Intangible assets f 272 541
(2] Cthet non-financial assets T 11,600,159 710,725
Total Mon-Financial Assets 86,21,770 59 88,979
TOTAL ASSETS (1+2) 82,4469 584 67,65,64, 364
B |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Liabilities
1 |Financial Liabilities
(@) Trade Payable 8§ 248,828 4,16,6458
(b) Debts Securities 9 &7, 40,00,000 53,50,00,000
(c) Borrowings 10 1,62,06,016 L5001, 000
{d) Other Current Liabilities 11 13,67,916 26,753,418
59,18,22,760 55,70,90,066
2 |MNon=Financial Liabilities
{a) Current Liabilities 12 13,07 580 34.54,670
(b} Deferred tax liabilities 13 211,372 164,827
Total Non-Financial Liabilities 16,158,952 35,99,497
3 |Equity
{a} Equity Share capital 14 6,95,28,000 695,285,000
{b) Other Equity 15 b,14,949 871 4,63,51,800
Total - Equity 13,10,27 871 11,58,79,800
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES {1+ 2+ 3) 82,44,69,583 67 65,609,364
Significant Accounting Policies and 16
MNotes on Accounts 17

The MNotes referred to above form and integral part of Statemnent of Balance Sheet

As per our reporl of even date

For Subramaniam Bengali & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No: 127499

CA - P.Subramaniam
Partner
Mem No: 043163

Place : Mumbai
Drate : 29-05-2023

For and on behalf of the Board

Rachana Singi
Managing Director
Din No. 00166508

Seema Pathak
Dhirector
Din MNo. 01764460

Alok Pathak
CFO

Urmi Joiser
Company Secretary

Place : Mumbai
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QGO FINANCELTD

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year Ended 31.03.2023

PARTICULARSE Note N For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
oeNol  31.03.202 31.03.2022
REVEMUE FROM OPERATIONS
Interest Income 18 11,55,00.855 5,38.02,835
Other Income 19 168420 43,621
Total Revenue from operations 11,56,69.275 H,38,46,470
EXPENSES
Finance Cost 754,22 265 5,19,37 685
Emploves benefits expenses 20 36,17 342 2943 466
Depreciation and amortization expense 20,82 898 B,59,526
Other Expenses 21 1,08,32,951 1,00,71,007
Total Expenses 019,55 457 6,58,21 684
2,37,13.818 1,80,24,792
Profit /( Loss ) before tax 2,37,13,818 1,80,24,792
Tax expenses:
1) Current Tax 59,68,204 45,44,256
2) Deferred Tax 1,46,544 1,007
3) Priow years' Tax / Interest - 56,471
Profily {Loss) from continuing operations 1,75,98, 980 1,30,33,05%9
Other Comprehensive Income
(A (1) Ttems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss = =
i) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or
loss - -
(B} (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
(11} Income tax relabng to items that will be
reclassified to profit or loss - -
Other Comprehensive Income (A + B) - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (Comprising Profit
(Loss) and other Comprehensive Income for the period) 1,75,98,980 1,30,33,059
Earnings per share of Rs 10/- each
Basic 2.53 1.87
Diluted 2.53 1.57
Mominal Value of Share 10 110
Significant Accounting Policies and 16
Motes on Accounts 17
The Motes referred tir above form and integral part of Staternent of Profit and Loss account
As per our report of even date
For Subramaniam Bengali & Associates For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No: 127499W
CA - P.Subramaniam Rachana Singi Seema Pathak
Partner Managing Director Director
Mem No: 043163 Din No. 166508 Din No. 01764469
Alok Pathak Urmi Joiser
CFO Company Secretary

Place : Mumbai
Date : 29-05-2023

Place : Mumbai
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QGO FINANCE LTD
Cash Flow Statement for the year Ended 31.03.2023

PARTICULARS 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met Profit before Tax 2,37,13,818 1,80,24,792
Adjustments for
Depreciation 20,82 898 B.69,526
Sub Standard Assets 3,30.211 554,189
iProfit)/ Loss on Sale of Fixed Asset (15,295) -
Miscellaneous Expenditure - -
Interest Income - -
Finance Cost - -
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes: 2.61,11,632 1,94,78,507
Trade and other receivable (44,86,748) (87.16,913)
Trade Payables and other liabilities 13,27.29,577 23,45,13,504
Current investrent - -
Loans & advances (13,20,84,270) {23,21,40,923)
(Cash generated from operations 22270192 1,31.34,175
Direct Taxes paid {61,14,838) (49,91,733)
Met Cash Flow From Operating Activites ( A ) 1,61,55,354 81,42.442
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Increase in Other Mon Current Assets - -
Purchase of fixed assets {20,40,578) (35,29,339)
Sale of fixed assets 18,000 -
Purchase of Short-term investments - -
Purchase of long-term investments - -
Interest Income - -
Met Cash Flow From Investing Activites (B ) {20,22,578) {35,29,339)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANVING ACTIVITIES
Share Capital
Dividend Paid (27.81,1200 (13,90,560)
Other Equity - -
Long Term & Short Term Funds Borrowed/ (Repaid) - -
Finance Cost - -
Met Cash Flow From Financing Activities ( C) (27,81,120) (13,90,560)
Met Increase f Decrease In
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) 1,13,51,656 32,22,543
Cash & Cash Equivalents - Cpening Balance 46,18,128 13,95,585
Cash & Cash Equivalents - Closing Balance 1,549,649, 785 46,18,128

As per our of even dale
For Subramaniam Bengali & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg MNo: 127499W

CA - P.Subramaniam
Partner
Mem No: 043163

Place : Mumbai
Drate : 29-05-2023

For and on behalf of the Board

Rachana Singi
Managing Director
Din No. 00166508

Alok Pathak
CFO

Place : Mumbai

Seema Pathak

Director

Din No. 01764469

Urmi Joiser
Company Secretary
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QGO FINANCE LTD
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year Ended 31.03.2023

a. Equity share capital
1. Current Reporting period - 018t April 2022 to 315t March 2023 [Amount in T}
Balance at the beginning of the current reporting period 6,95,28,000
Changes in eguity share capital due to prior period errors -
Restated balance at beginning of the current reporing pertod 6,95,28,000
Changes in eguity share capital duning the vear -
Balance at the end of the current reporting period 7,495,325 00
1 Previous Reporting period - st April 2021 vo 31st March 2022
Balance at the hesinninﬁ of the Errr'viq:lu:t FE'[HJI'HI'IH ]1'.-11'|,||.1. &, 595,28, 000
Changes in eguity share capital due to prios period errors -
Restated balance at beginming of the previous reporing period 2,45, 25 000
Changes in equity share capital during the year .
Balance at the end of the previous reporting period 1,95, 28 000
b. Other Equity
1. Current Reporting period - 015k April 2022 to 315t March 2023
Standard
Capital General | NBFC Reserve| Somdar . ; Tatal ather
Assels Retained Eaming F
Re=arve Reserve Funads equity
Reserves -
Balance az at 01.04. 4022 43,714,040 35, 00,000 143,659,025 1642689 2,25,26,046 4,83,51,500
Addition during the Year = - 48,47 463 330211 . 51.77.674
Profit for the year 1,27.51,517 1,2751 517
Less : Dividend Pad - - - - [27 51,120 {27.81,12)
Balamce as at 31.03. 2023 43, 14,0440 35,010,000 1,92,16488 19,772,900 3,24, 96,443 6, 14,499,871
2, Previous Reporting peried - st April 2021 to 31st March 2022
Capital Genaral MWBFC Reserve Phmce] 4 ! Total other
R Res Fuand Aty Retamed Earmning i
EETVE e ungls Reserves equity
Balance as at 01.04. 2021 43,174,040 35,00,000 10662112 10,558,500 1.45,90.460 34125112
Addition during the Year - - 3706913 584,189 4291102
Profit for the vear - - - - 93,26, 146 93,26,146
Less : Dividend Paid - - - (13,90,5600) {13,540, 5600
Balance as at 31.00. 3022 43, 14,040 35, 00,000 1.43.68.025 1642689 22526046 4,63,51,800
For Subramaniam Bengali & Associates For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No: 127499
Rachana Singi Seema Pathak
CA - P. Subramaniam Managing Director Director
Partner Drin Mo. BI16650E Din M, 01764469
Mem No: M3163
Alok Pathak Urmi Joiser
CFQ Company Secrelary
Place : Mumbai Flace : Mumbai
Date ; 29-05-2023
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QGO FINANCELTD

Notes to financial statement for the year Ended 31.03.2023

Note Mo, |PARTICULARS As At As Al
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
1 |A |[CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash In hand 1,26,670 2,58,058
Balance with Banks
- In Current Accounts 54,59 869 26,07 670
- In Fixed Deposit 1.02,95525 2,12.400
- Recurring Deposit with HDFC 87715 15,40,000
1,59.69,785 46,158,128
2 |B |BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN (A} ABOVE
HDFC Bank - Dividend A/c No. 9941 12444 12444
HDFC Bank - Dividend A/fc No. 3022 - [
HDFC Bank - Dividend A/c No. 2161 11,194 =
HDFC Bank - Dividend A/c Mo, 4823 10,787 -
HDFC Bank - Dividend A/c No. 7459 5ol -
HDFC Bank - Dividend A/c No. S04 0 -
35,016 12,445
3 TRADE RECEIVABLE
(i) Trade Receivables
Undisputed Trade Receivable - Unconsidered Good
Less than & months 1,10,13439 88,74,153
06 months - 1 year = -
01-02 years - -
02-03 years =S _
Muore than 3 years - -
1,10,13.489 88,74,153
Less : Expected Credit Loss 3.30,405 -
106,583,084 88,74,153
(1) Other Receivables - -
1,06,83,0584 85,74,153
4 LOANS & ADVANCES
Term Loans - At Amortized Cost 78,91,55,929 &5,70,75,659
Secured by Tangible Assets to Others
78,91,59,920 65,70,75,650
5 CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)
(A) TDS
TDS Receivable F.y. 2020-21 6,95.818 ,95.818
TDS Receivable F.Y. 2021-22 1349830 58,582,213
TDS Receivable FY. 202223 78,84,767 =
99.30,414 035,78,031
(B) PREOVISIONS
Income Tax Provisions 39,658,254 45,44, 256
39,62,121 17,33,775
7 OTHER MOMN- FINAMNCIAL ASSETS
Prepaid Expenses 44 462 65,970
CST Recelvable 911,734 5,068,755
Salary Advance 204,000 138,000
11,60,1% 710,725

Financial Statement | 93



S00'kE'E BABFESE Pl ] 8 - 9TCRY'E 95L 'Y 19.°86°05 - GEE'RT'SE | TEVRA'CL
AT T#5 BT z S STA'EL D0e1 7 T O00°6 L bl areapog e,
SISSSV ITHIONVINT G9H10|
L6C'ER'S BER'ERGE £TEEECL = ThEH0Y LEg99'y LY LIS = BEERECE | TTFOCCL
5 D05'85'ST 0L'as'y = Lasy T T F10E 7 DOEFLUE 5 sy Jo 28] 08 WSy
TES'EL LBEFL EHE'9F 2 FRE'E BE'LE AT . - 0609 Fdi g 1985 AL
LTRRL 896 FIO'IZ 5 HEE'R g59'11 I8EE 2 = TEVDE 91y O
BOTF LNR6A'E 6FS'THT 7 OFS 16 HO0° T L SLETHY 7 GELET'S LITEFT 919 doydery
SIFEL i £ TR0l - wr's TE6'ST 0oE'sE - i 05E'6E Lk SEIAUIET
= SHAHIO|
BOLET [FL81 65E'0T 7 295' THaFL =g 7 7 00S8E fEST 1 1999
SRATL Toa“L s | i R 5L 90T - - 89Z°0T ASF LNAWIROE T21440
AI6T0E DESRLT N - LR0ER LiaFHE FREY - & 8E° D £T1E L7y SHIY BIAn ]
LECTFF 9RE'RCE I9E°LET TSRE0'L [1]5=g iy | LFL'a%rs AT it =T FTYXL] P admgum.]
INTWAT0E % LNV 10 AT
TTENTE TCENTE | 4924 2y TCEOIE | a92x q TEBR, TTOT T+ 10
Bunng Supng | s Supng
un 5y TUEDLE W0 sy [ wo sy (Mol (uopagagl | deas s aoy | Supuado | uo sy (e | wonalag | susippy un 5y HEY SHYINILLE VA
B B RS NOLLYIJAHJ90 LS00 TTOZENLE PAPUD JEaA MY 10
| BAFPESE | FORBRRE SROD9'SE | SIS | BRRTHIT TETPCEL | BELD9NL | OTEL | RACOFDT L94"8605
%5 TLT §TLEL 7 69T BEEE] 00a1 b = 00061 919 areajog A|e],
SIASSV ITHIONVINI 99H1O
BER'EFCE TRLRG T LEBLT'CE ShFDL | BTOTEIT ETREECT BELEF DL MT'EL prny)] 1A 194°62 08
DOS'RS'ST QOLOTET Ll il 5 0FEETL L9y MEFI0E " 5 00T P08 sgass Ja asr) of Py
LB5FL HALFL 1514 - Il ERE'YE eE'sy - OBE"L 02609 ek B8 AL
) HOE'ER eIl = BFS I ririz TLE'GDE & OBEFLT TEVOE a1eg A
LDBG9'E TER'LE'T PERTEY Sere | DIB0CE 6FETHE FELTEL WTEL | O09TFT 95£°79's dodey
8IER 951'g F e = 9TE TEN'LE DEERE = - [EE°RE LISk SEIFUET
= SHFHIO
IFLBI IBREL 619FT G 9T HEEDT D0E'5E 7 = 0058E 68°5T 1y ML
LO'L L8 gELE1 = BIF'E £9ETL £96'CC = SRE°E BOTE LISk INAWANDE 331440
DERRLT SROREL COR'68T D A RE'GTF FRELED g = BRI £T1E e SHTY Bodn]
= HHETLIL LTOEL'S = LTS = 9TF I FL = WTFIFTL g £CTE z7 Sny - ery
98E'REE BT FI T (agiore = R 0F'L L S e = 98C700°T LpLoo'e a5 FHTXT P aunnun.|
INAWAT0E ¥ LNV 1d A LHAJ O
TCENTE ECENTE | 293K Ay ECEOIE | awap m aeap, TTOT H L0
Bupmyg] Futng | sy Fugngg
U 2y ETENTE W0 Sy | Ud Sy [EI0] | uona|a] | Ieaf ag) dog Huraadpy U Sy [Eja ] | uonarag | Susjippy i gy ey SHYIAOLLEY ]
3014 13N NOLLYIDIHIAT L1S00 ETOT E0CIE PAPUT 2E3%, 311 104
S1AS5Y QAx14
B U Jumaury S0 = ON ALON

€Z0Z'E0'TE papu3l Jeak ay)} 10} JUILUIIL)S |RI2ULRUL) 03 SIION
all IINVYNI4 090

Financial Statement | 94




8 TRADE PAYABLE
1) Trade Payables
(iy Total Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and
small enterprises - -
(i) Tetal Cutstanding dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and small enterprises - -

2) Other Pavables
(ip Tedal Outstanding dues of micro enterprizes and
small enterprizes - -
(i) Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and small enterprises
Less than 6 months 248,828 4. 16,045
06 months - 1 year - -
01-02 years - -
0203 years - -
Mowe than 3 years

248,828 4. 16,048
2,48.828 416,645

9 |(a)| DEBTS SECURITIES

Transferable Mon Convertible Unsecured Debentures 67, 40,0000 53,90,00,000
MNCD [ 2975 NCD's @ 1,00,000 each) with ROI @ 13% p.a.

Total 7,40,00,000 53,90,00,000

10 BORROWINGS (Other than Debt Securities)

(a) Others-YES Bank 12,0616 -
iSecured against hypothecation of Car & further secured
by personal gurantee of Managing Director)
(Repayment terms : Repayment in 60 equal monthly
installments starting from the date of first disbursement
i.e. from Sept, 2022)

12,06,016 -

(k) Loans received from Director 1,50,00,000 1,50,00,000

1,62,06,016 1,50,00,000

11 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Expenses Payable -
Salary Pavable 12,800 -
Dividend Payable 5,06 12444
Lease Liability 13,20,100 23,58.500
13,67, 916 26,73,418

1,02,474

12 CURRENT LIABILITIES
Interest Payable on Loans and NCD's 5,845,000 28,35,000
Statutory Dues Payables 7,22 580 599,670
13,07,580 33,34,670
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14

i |[EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised Capital
100,00,000 Equity Share of Rs, 10/- each {Previous Year 10, 00,040,000 10,00, 00,000
TO000,000 Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each)
10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000
Subscribed [ssued & Paid up :
69,52,800 Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each (Previous Year 6,95,28,000 6,95,28,000
69,52,800 Equity Share of Rs, 10/- each)
6,95,28,000 6,95,28,000
ii |Reconciliation of the share Capital
Equity Shares Units / Value(Rs) | Units / Value(Rs)
As at the beginning of the Year AYSZR00,/HI5ZR000  [H952E00/ 69528000
Less: Reduction in Capital - -
Add: Issued during the period for cash - -
Shares outslanding at the end of the period BO52800 /69528000  |6952800 /69528000
Terms / rights attached to equity shares
The company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of Bz 10/- per share (Previous Year
Es.104-). Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.
Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is set out below:
Particulars As at 31st Mar, 2023
Number of Shares Amount
MNumber of shares at the beginning (9,52 800 f,95, 28,000
Add: Shares issued during the year - -
Less: Buyback during the year = _
Number of shares at the end 59,52,800 b,95,24,000)
iii |Details of shareholders holding more than 5 % shares in the company
Equity shares of Rs 10/ -each fully paid up
Rachana Singi
As per records of the company, including its register of shareholders / members and other declarations
received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal
| land beneficial ownership of shares.
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
OTHER EQUITY
a |Retained Earnings
Balance as per last financial staterments 2,25,26,046 1,45,90,460
Add: Profit for the Year 1,27,51,517 93,26,146
Less : Dividend Paid (27,81,120) (13,90,560)
3,24,96,443 2,25,26,046
b |General Reserve 35,000,000 35,00,000
¢ |Capital Reserve
Share Forfeiture a/c 43,714,040 43,14,040
d |NBFC Reserve Funds
Opening balance 1,43,69,025 1.06,62,112
Add: Addition during the year 48,47 463 37.06,913
1,92,16,488 1,43,69,025
g |Standard Assels Reserves 19,772,900 16.42,689
Total {a to d) 614,99, 871 4,63,51,800
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QGO FINANCE LTD

Mote Mo,
16 i Significant Accounting Policies
Company Information
QGO Finance Ltd (Formerly Known as Pamami Credits Limited) ("the Company) is a public limited company in India and
Incorporated under the provision of the Companies Act, 1956, The registered office of the Company is loacted at 3rd Floor, A-514,
TTC Inddustrial Area, MIDC, Mahape, Navi Mumbai : 00 701,
The Company is listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). The Financial
Statement are approved for issue by the Company's board of directors on 29,05,2
i Bagis of preparation of fimancial stabements
The Financial Statement of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards ("Tnd AS™) provision of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"), as applicable and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI”). The
Iivd AS ave prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2005 and
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016, Accounting policies have been applied consistently to all
periods presented in these finacial statements.

iii Use of Estimates

The preparation of "financial statements in conformity of Ind AS requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the apphication of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, habilities, the disclosures of
contingent assels and contingent liabilities at the date of "financial slatemnents, income and expenses during the period. Actual results
may differ from these estimates, Estimates aoid underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis, Bevisions to acoounting
eetimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in future periods which are affected.

iv | Interest on Borrowings

TAfter initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the Effective
Inberest rate (EIR) method, Gains and losses are recopnised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the liabilities are derecognised
as well as through the EIR amortisation process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acguisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the ETR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the Statement of
Profit and Loss,

Ry Borrowing Cost

All other borrowing costs are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are incurred.

vi Fair Value Measurement

At each reporting date, the Management analysis the movements in the values of assets and labilities which are required to be re-
measured or re-assessed as per the Company's accounting policies, For this analysis, the Management verifies the major inputs
applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contracts and other relevant documents.

The Management also compares the change in the fair value of each asset and Liability with relevant external souices to determine
whether the change is reasonable.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and habilities on the basis of the nature,
characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

Vii Revenue Recognition
Interest income is accounted for all financial instruments measured at amortised cost. interest income is recorded using the effective

interest rate (EIR), which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected lite of

the financial instrument to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset,
vili Taxation
Tax expenses are the aggregate of current tax and deferred tax charged or credited in the statement of Profit and Loss for the year.

a [Current Tax
Current income fax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities,

The Company determines the tax as per the provisions of Income Tax Act 1961 and other rules specified thereunder.

b |Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrving amocunts for "financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused
tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unosed tax losses can be utilized

ix Property, Plant and Machinery
Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and where applicable accumulated impairment losses.

Property, plant and equipment and capital work in progress cost include expenditune that is directly attributable to the acquisition of
the asset. The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials, direct labour and any other costs directly attributable to
bringing the asset to a working condition for its intended use, and the costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the

site on which they are located. Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalized as part of

that equiprnent.
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® Depreciation / Amaortization
The Comgany depreciates s fxed assels over the ugelul lbfe in the manner prescrabed in Schediile 11 of the Companies Act 2013,
Depreciation is provided using the uselful life of the asset estirnated by the management, detall of which are as under -

Tangible Assels Estimated Useful Life
Computers 3 Years

Printers 6 Years

Office equipment’s 5 Years

Software i3 Years

Muotor Car 1 Years

=i Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that am asset may be impaired. If any indication exists,
or when annual impaiement testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating wnits (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use,
Fecoverable amount is determined for an individual asset. Unless the asset does not generate cash infows that are largely
independent of those from other asset: or Company's assets. When the carrving amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable
ameant, the asset 18 considered impaired and s written down o ils recoverable amount.

wli Provislons and Contingent Liabilitles

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of o past event, it is probable
that an catilow af resources embodving economsas benefits will be required bo settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made
of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an
insurance contract, the reimbarsement is recognized as @ separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The
expense relating to a provigion g presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement. Congingent Liabilities are
not recognised but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

wiii Provisioning / Write-off of Assets

The Company makes provision for Standard and Moa-Performing Assels as per the Non-Svstemically Important Nos-Banking
Finanwcial {Mon-Deposit Accepling or Holding) Companies Prodential Norms (Beserve Bank) Directions, 2005, as amessded From tims
tor time. The Company also makes additional provision tewards loan assets, to the extent considered necessary, based on the
management’s best estimate. Provision for other financial services is alse made on similar basls. The Company recognises loss
allowances for Expected Credit Losses (ECLs) on Loans and advances to customers

FELs are required to be measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal bo;

- 12-momth ECL, ie. that result from those defanlt events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after thi
reparting date, (referved ko as Stage 1); or

« full lifetime ECL, ie. lifetime ECL that result from all possible default events over the life of the financial instrument.{referred to as
Stage 2 and Stage 3).

A loss allowance for Full lifetime ECL is required for a fiimancial ingtrument if the credit nsk on that financial instrument has increased
sigmificantly since initial recognition {and consequently bor credit impaired financial assets). For all other financial instruments, ECLs
are measured at an amount equal o the 12-month ECL.

ECLs are a probability-weightesd estimate of the present value of credit losses. These are measured as the present value of the
difference between the cash (fows due to the Company under the contract and the cash flows that the Company expects to receive
arising Fronm the wriahl:inﬁ of mull'iPh: futume ecomomic soonariog, discounted at the asset's BIR.

v Financial Instruments

Initial recognition

The company recognises the “financial asset and “financial labilities when it becomes a party to the contrasctual prosvisions of the
instrmients, All the *financial asseks and "financal liabilities are recognised at fair value on initial recognition, except tor trade
receivable which are initially recognised at transaction price. Transaction cost that are directly attributable to the acquisition of issue
of "financial as=et and "financial liabilities, that are not al fair valoe through profit and loss, are added 1o the fair valoe on the initial
recngnithon.

Subsequent measurement

Maon derivative financial instruments

Financlal Assets at amortised cost

Thiz category is the most relevant to the Company. All the Loans and other receivables under "financial assets (except Investments)
are non-derivative "financial assets with “fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market, Trade receivables
do not carry any interest and are stated at their nominal valoe as reduced by impairment amount.

Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss/Other comprehensive income

Instruments included within the FYTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss,

If the company decides to classify an instrument as at FVTOC], then all fair valoe changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are
recognized in the OCL There 1 no recycling of the amounts from OC] to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the company
miay transfer the cumuolative gain or loss within equity.

Financial liabilities

The measurement of "fnancial Habilites depends on thedr classification, as described below:

Trade & other payable

After initial recognition, trade and other pavables maturing within one year from the Balance sheet date, the carTying amounis
approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Derecognition

A "fimancial liabality is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. Yhen an existing
“financial |ia.'bi]L|:_l.-' (1] MFIJL‘E{! ]:!}-' another from the same lender on :lul:u-ian.liaﬂ}' ditferent terms, or the terms of an ux:i:H:nE]ia.hili.t}-‘ are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification s treated as derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of &
new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the slatement of profit or loss
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xw Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits whichare subjecttoaninsignificant risk of changes invalue.

®vi Employee Benefits

Company does not have any policy for Leave Encashment or any other pension plans/schemes. All the
unused leaves ocutstanding as on 31st March gets lapsed and does not get accumulated.

xvii Earning Per Share

Basic and diluted earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit attributable to equity
shareholders for the year, by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year.

woviii CashFlow

The Investing and financing activities in cash flow statement do not have a direct impact on current
cash flows although they do affect the capital and assets structure of an entity. The Company has
disclosed these transactions, to the extent material, in notes to cash flow statement.

xix Leases

The Company's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for land and buildings. The Company, at
the inception of a contract, assesses whether the contract is a lease or not lease. A contract is, or
contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a time in
exchange fora consideration.

The Company recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The
right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprise the initial amount of the lease liability
adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct
costsincurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the
underlying asset or the site onwhich itis located, less any lease incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date to the end of the lease term.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at
the commencement date, discounted using the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. It is re-
measured when there is change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if
there is a change in the Company's estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual
value guarantee, or if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase,
extension or termination option. When the lease liability is re-measured in this way, a corresponding
adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, oris recorded in profit or loss if the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The Company has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases
that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognize the
lease payments associated with these leases as an expense over the lease term.

xx Segment Reporting

The company identifies primary segments based on the dominant source, nature of risks and returns
and the internal organization

and management structure. The operating segments are the segments for which separate financial
managementin deciding howto

allocate resources and in assessing performance. The accounting policies adopted for segment
reportingare inline with the

accounting policies of the company. Segment revenue, segment expenses, segment assets and
segmentliabilitieshave been

identified to segments on the basis of their relationship tothe operating activities of the segment.
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17 MNOTES TO ACCOUNT

1
i
iii
iv
a
b
w
a
b
wi
i
i)
whi
a
b
0
d

|eferred Tax

mquirrd h].' l:vn."\-:im.ls GAAP,

Contingent Liabilities and O

a.pi.hl Commiments

Under Ind AS, Deberred Taxes are required 1o be recoginsed usimg the balance sheet approach for future tax conssquences of
temiporary differences between the carrving value of assels and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Further, Deferved Tax assed
|shall be recognised for the carry forward of unesed tax losses and credifts to the exbent that itis prohable that future taxable profit will
b available against which the unused tax losses and credits can be utilised as against virtual certainty for future taxabe profit as

Thee eatimnated amouint of conteecls remalining 1o be executed on capital scceunt 1o the exteit not peovided foe

|Particulars Assessment Y ear
3032023 3032022
Rupees Rupers

Contingent Liabilities
Clairmes against the company not acknowledged as debe
Income Tax 2H5-2016 536,070 56,070
Incorme Tax HNR-H2 6,30 (0 B 30,090
Income Tax 2021-202 475,740 475,740
Income Tax HNE-2014 1,248,950 128950
Incomie Tax ANE-3020 6,010 a0

14,004,560 14,04.560

Segment Information

L_.n:rrnpqln].- bas identitied "Fin.ann:int; amd ]n\r\cslin@ Soctor "as the n]:cq'q!ing segmmEnls.
The ll__nmr»an}' operaies -rrnl:.' in India and theretore the .1|1.t|}'='m nfgﬂngraplrira.'l spf;nmb:.'is limited o Indian nprr.at'r\cm n11|:.l.

The primary segment reporting format is determined to be business segments as the company’s sks and rates of return are affected
predominantly by differences in the segments being operated, Secondary imbormation is reported geographseally. Accordingly, the

Segment Reporting
5 nit Revenne 31.03.2023 303, m0x2
2550 Rupees Rupees
[Interest from Financial Services 11,55,00,855 8,38,02.855
Total 11,55,00,855 83801855

key Management Personmel :

Beond Testiles LLP
Dieepika Math

The ralabed enterprises [ persons ave

!i:.rmpod:ium Finamwe Pvt Lid
Creative Vastrade Pve. Lid.

© |Details of ransaction / pavments

Relaeed Pam- Dhsclosures, as n.'qui:n‘.\d. by A%-24 are giwen Iselcvie:

Rachana Singi
Adok Pathak
Lrmi Jokser

Under the Same Manaﬂnrrmnl
Relative of Managing Director

The Company has identified business segment as primary segmants, The reportablde business segments are in Financial Sector.

Managing Director

CFRD

Company Secretary

Under the Ma nagement of Belatives of MDD
Umneder the Management of Relatives of MD

Mame Partlculars Amaouni

Beoond Textikes LLP CHiice Premises Rent 14.40,0080
Hachana Singi Managing Director Remuneration G000
Hachana Singi Travelling Expenses 35,45 656
Dieepika Matl Interest payvment on MCD Loan 27 00,000
Cymposium Finance Pet Lid Interest pavenent on MO Loan SCHD ]
Al Pathak |Gatary 0,00 |
Alork Mathak Travelling Expenses 15,019,682
Urmi Joiser *g.ﬂmy 515,000
Creative Vastrado Pyt Lid. [Interest pavment on MCD Loan 1, 50,000,000

Disclasure of Related Party Outstanding at the end of the year

The above related party information is disclosed o the extent such parties have been identified by the management on the hasis of
information available. This is relied upon by the auditors

related enterprises / persons are : Particulars 31.03.2023 31050022

ar IIuP-ues FuPre':-
Beond Textibes LLP CHikoe Premises Rent 31,685 143,206
Rachana ﬁm.;il Loan Receivad ‘_I.l_‘Ed.'III:I},l:H:I:I iaﬂrmrﬂxl

Hachana Singi Interest payvment on MCD Loan 135,000 ;

Dieepika Math MDD Loan 2,25 00000 225 00,(HK)
Symposium Finance Pyt Lid N Loan 2,50, CHIEHXD 2,500,000
[Uemi Julser Salary Advance 1, 14,000 1, 3R ()
Creative Vastrado Pet, Lid. MO Loan 12,50, (M () T2 5000000
18,77 80,663 18,77.81.20h

310323 11.05.22

|Paymoent to Anditors (Excluding Service Tax) Rupees Rupees
Statuory Audit Fees 1,531,750 81,750

Tax Audit Fres - i
Earning Per Share
Met profit after tax as per Staterents of Profit & Loss attributable to Equity Shareholders 1,735,498, 9801 1,530,373 0549
Wetghted average nuwimber of shares used as denomination for cabeulating Basic and Diluted

earning per share 65200 64,52, 4100
Face value of shares | © Per Share) (Rs) 10,00 10,0
Basic, Tiluted earmning per share (in )(Rs.) 283 1E7
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Schedule to the balance sheet as required in terms of Paragraph 18 of " NBFCs not systemically important & non -

deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Divections, 200177,

Balance Sheet of a non-depuosit tlk'i.l'l.E nw-bﬂnkins financial company

Sr.
Mo

Particulars

202223

2(127-22

Amouant
outstanding

Armount
overdue

Amount
oubatanding

LIABILITIES

Loans and advances availed by the nmon-banking financial
company inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid:

{A) Debentures @ Secured
: Unsecurad

{other than falling within the meaning of public deposits™)
(B) Deferred Credits

{C)Term Loans

(D) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing

(EyCommercial Paper

{F) Other Loans:

6740,00,000

1,50,00,000

53,500, (KD, [N

1,50,00,000

ASSETS

Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables
[other than those included in (4) Below] :

(n) Secured
{b) Unsecured

78,91,59.929

64,18,26,313
1,32,49,341

Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets
counting towards AFC activities
{i} Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors:

{(a)Financial lease

(B perating lease

{ii)Stock on hive including hire charges ander sundry debtors:
{a)Assets on hire

(b)Reposseesed Assets

(ipOther loans counting towards ATC activities

{a)Loans where assets have been repossessed

{B)Loans other than (a) above

Break-up of Invesiments :

Current Investiments:

1.0uoted ¢

{i)Shares:

{a)Equity

(bl Preference
{ii)Debentures and Bonds
{ii)Units of mutual funds
(PryGovernment Securilies
{(¥)Orthers (please specily)

2 Unquoted -

(i)Shares:

{a)Equity

{b)Preference
{fijDebentures and Bonds
({ilijUnits of mutual funds
{iviGovernment Securities
{v)Others (please specify)

Long Term investments :

1.0 0unted ;

{i)shares:

(a)Lguity

{(b)Preference
{ii}Debentures and Bonds
{iiiyUInits of mutual funds
{iviSovernment Securities
{(w)Others (please specify)

2. Unquacstesd -

f1Shares:

{a)Equity

{b1Preference

{i_ﬂrh-l::lrnhlwa. and Bonds
{i:l:i}l.lr:l'its of mutual Funds
(WIGovernment Securities
{biloans other than {a) above
(IO thers (please specily)
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5 | Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (2) and (3) above:

Category Amount net of provisions
M-8 2021-2022
Secured Unsecured TOTAL Secured Unsecured | TOTAL

1. Belated Farties =
(a) Subsidiaries B - - - - a
(b} Compeanies in the same group - 2 g - . i
ic) Other related parties 4 = i “ t
2, Other than related parties 7a,01,5, 4 78,561,549, nd 1820315 152493410 65,7075,

TOTAL ?3.91.59.@ - .50, 59 9 64,18 26,518 L2249 M1 B35,

& |Tnvestor group-wise classification of all investments [current and Tong term] in shares and securities (bofh

guoted and unguoted):
WTarkef Value | Book Value | MIarket value; |
Category J Break up or (Net of Break up or fair
fair value or | Provisions) | value or NAV
2223 2021-20%3

T Related Tarfies = : = -
() Subsidiaries - - .
(b} Companies in the same group - - -
(c) Other related parties - - )

2 Other than related parties
TOTAL
¥ As per Accounting Standard of [CAl

(] DOrther information

Particulars H22-2013 071-2022
Amount Amount
(1] |CGross Non-Performing Assets
(a) Related Parties - E
() Other than related Parties - -

(i) [Met Non-Performing Assets
i) Related Parties - -
i) Other than related parties - -
[iii) | Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt " :

§  Exposure to Real Estate Sector

Category 2023
a) |Diirect Exposure £
i |Residential Mortgage 1.35.94.007

Lending fully secured by morlgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by the
borrower or that is rented (Individual housing loans upto Rs 13 lacs may be shown separately)

{ii) |Commercial Real Estate =
Lending secured by morlgages on commercial real estates (office buildings, retail space, .
miulHpurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings,multi-tenanted
commercial premises Industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development o
eonstructon,ete]. Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits

Investment in mortgages Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitised exposures- :
a. Residential -
b.Commercial Real Estate 77.55,65.852
bl |Indirect Exposure 2
Fund based and non fund based exposures on National Housing Bank {WHB) and Housing -
Finance Companies (HFCs)

(i

o Maturity pattern of certain terms of assets and liabilities

Amount (Rs.)
: Liabilities Assets
ity Pattets Borrowing Market (Dther Assets| Investment
1 day to 30/31 days (one month) Mil Mil
Ower one month to 2 months Hil Wil
Orwer 2 months upto & months Mil Nil
Orver & months to 1 vear Mil Nil
Crver 1 year bo 3 years il Nil
UOver 5 years Mil Mil
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Xi.

The Company has adopted Ind A5 116 ‘Leases’ with the date of initial application being September 1,
2021.Ind AS 116 replaces Ind AS 17 - Leases and related interpretation and guidance. The Company
hasapplied Ind AS 116 using the modified retrospective approach. As a result, the comparative
information has notbeen restated. In adopting Ind A5 116, the Company has applied the below
practical expedients.The Company has applied asingle discountrate toa portfolioofleases with
reasonably similar characteristics The Company has treated the leases with remaining lease term of
lessthan 12 monthsasiftheywere “shorttermleases” The Company has not applied the
reguirements of Ind AS 116 for leases of low value assets. The Company has excluded the initial direct
costs from measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of transition. The Company has used
hindsight, in determining the lease termifthe contract contains options to extend orterminate t h e
lease.

On transition to Ind AS 116, the Company recognized right-of-use assets amounting toRs. 13.20,100
relaxed accumulated depreciation amounting to Rs.16,94,100, lease liabilities amounting to Rs.
13,20100.

The Company has not received any information / memorandum from the suppliers | as required to be
filed by Suppliers / Vendors. with the notified authority under Micro,Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act,2006), claiming their status as Micro, Small or Medium Enterprises.Conseguently,
the amount paid / payable together with interest paid / payable to these parties under the Actis Nil.

Inthe opinion of the Board of Directors:

a.The current assets, loans & advances are approximate of the value stated if realized in the ordinary
course of business. The provisions for all known liabilities are adequate and not in excess or short of
the amountreasonably necessary.

b.All expenses paid/provided have been duly incurred for the purpose of the business. Previous year's
figures have beenrearranged [ regrouped wherever necessary.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

For Subramaniam Bengali & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No: 127499W
Rachana Singi Seema Pathak

) Managing Director Director

CA - P.Subramaniam Din No. 00166508 Din No. 01764469

Partner

Mem No: 043163

Place : Mumbai Alok Pathak Urmi Joiser

Date : 29-05-2023 CFO Company Secretary
Place : Mumbai

Financial Statement | 105



QGO FINANCE LTD

Notes to financial statement for the year ended 31.03.2023

Note No. |PARTICULARS Year Year
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
18 I INTEREST INCOME
Imlerest on Loans 11,530,258 443 H.17 44,6149
Misc Balance W/ off = 862
Loan Processing Fees - -
Documentation Charges 4,72 372 20,57,374
11,55,00,855 8,38,02,855
149 |OTHER INCOME
Interest on deposits with Banks 153,125 43,621
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assels 15,295 -
1,658,420 43,621
EXPENSES
20 Emploves benefits expense
[Frectors Kemuneration B, 00800 2,000,000k
Salary & Bonus 28,553,045 21,843,596
Emploves Insurance 3,598 37,050
Staff Welfare 129,399 1, 228520
" 36,17.341.71 29,43 466
7 |OTHER EXPENSES
Rent 1,24, 6K 352,600
Repairs-others 238,718 210,683
Telephone expenses 5b, 319 45,218
Stationery & Printing Expenses 260,004 1.45.420
Advertisement 131,144 121,904
Drirector Sitting Fees 6,54, 0N £,43, 100
Statutory Audit 131,750 81,750
Legal & Professional Charges 1402575 14,79.310
Car Insurance 747 13,388
Other Expenditures:
AGM Expenses 17,000 14,708
Bank charges 46,564 TAEI0
Finance Charges 2,001,600 384,300
Bad Debts - 2,770,000
Business Promotion Expenses 26,975 8,163
Credit Kating Charges 11,143 11,476
Custodian Chgs-NSDL_CDSL = 55,0000
Documentation Charges - 1,175
Electricity charges 401,431 350,753
Fees and Subscription h5,063 -
ST FEES - 2580
Insurance 82,865 5317
Imterest on car loan 56,031 -
Late Fees on TDS 14,076 2]
Internet Expenses 3130 23,458
Membership & Subscription 53,009 35,848
Office Expenses 160,169 192,199
FPostage & Courier expenses 3474 558
Prow.-Dowbtful /Standard Assets/Sub Standard Assets 350,211 5,584,189
Expected Credit loss 330,405 -
Professional Tax- Corporate 2 500 2,500
ROC Filing Fees 13,639 11,8000
Security & House Keeping Charges 467,138 491,644
|Stamp Paper & Motary Chargs A2,082 41,975
Stock Exchange Listing fees / Custodian Charges 337,000 3,27.000
Sundry Mise Expenses 26,426 2,021
Software Expenses 54,500 33,330
Travelling and Conveyance 449,458,471 39,94, 249
Water Charges 45,475 13,234
Website Design 26,790 24,000
1,08,32,551 1,00,71,007
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1 Thinking Is The Capital,

An Enterprise Is A Way,
And Hard Work Is The

Solution. , ,

-ABDUL KALAM
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